HELPING YOU LIVE THE life you love.



HELPING YOU LIVE THE life you love.

AFLAC TAKES A HOLISTIC APPROACH TO EMPLOYEE CARE,
OFFERING BENEFITS AND RESOURCES TO SUPPORT PHYSICAL,
MENTAL, EMOTIONAL, AND FINANCIAL HEALTH. WE BELIEVE IN
LIVING A HEALTHY LIFESTYLE, SUPPORTING THE EXTRAORDINARY
PERSON THAT YOU ARE, AND HELPING YOU PREPARE FOR A
PROMISING FUTURE. WE BELIEVE IN HELPING YOU LIVE THE
LIFE YOU LOVE.

2018 Benefits Guide

Aflac is committed to providing its greatest asset — its talented employees — with comprehensive and affordable benefits.

Our 2018 Health and Welfare Benefits offerings deliver maximum options and flexibility while reflecting our culture.

WELCOME!

Our user-friendly, interactive Table of Contents follows you from page to page. Simply click on a topic you are interested in reading about and "jump" to that page automatically.

This guide will help you understand the full range of health and welfare benefits that will be available as of Jan. 1, 2018. After reading through the enclosed information, be sure to use this guide as a benefits resource you can refer to throughout the year.

NEED CONTACT INFORMATION?

The last page of the guide is a quick reference directory of telephone numbers and websites for all our providers. We encourage you to access these sites to become a more educated decision-maker and consumer of Aflac's benefits programs.

Should you have questions that need more detailed explanation than you can find in this guide, visit the Benefits community at my.Aflac.com (• Select the Employee Services tab and click Benefits or contact the Human Resources Benefits team at 706-317-0770.

ONLINE INFORMATION

Visit Employee Self Service from any company computer, or from home if you have VPN access, to review benefits materials online and to enroll. Benefits information is also posted on my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits .



WEB ACCESS

The 2018 Benefits Guide can be viewed from a personal device at **Aflac.com/BenefitsGuide (**, as well as on the Benefits community page on **my.Aflac.com (**.

The symbol 🛟 indicates a hyperlink.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Contents

WELCOME

	About This Guide	5
	When to Enroll	5
	2018 Benefits Highlights	7
	How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections	8
	How to Apply for Aflac Coverage	10
HE	EALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS	
	Aflac Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits	13
	Dental Plan Options	20
	Vision Plan	23
AC	DDITIONAL BENEFITS	
	Employee Assistance Program	26
	Flexible Spending Accounts	27
	Group Term Life Insurance	31
	Accidental Death and Dismemberment Insurance	33
	Short- and Long-Term Disability Coverage	34
	Aflac 401(k) Plan	35
	Managing Your Retirement	37
	Salary Redirection Agreement	39
RE	FERENCE	
	Appendix and Legal Notices	41
	Summary of Benefits and Coverage	60
	Glossary	74
	Quick Reference	7 6

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossarv

ABOUT THIS GUIDE

This document is intended to highlight or summarize certain provisions of Aflac's benefits plans. It is not a Summary Plan Description (SPD) or an official plan document. Your rights and obligations under the plans are set forth in the plan documents. All statements in this summary are subject to the terms of the official plan documents, as interpreted by the appropriate plan fiduciary. In the case of an ambiguity or conflict between a provision in this summary and a provision in the plan documents, the terms of the plan documents control. Aflac reserves the right to review, change or terminate the plan, or any benefits under it, for any reason, at any time and without advance notice, unless required by law.

Aflac Incorporated provides benefits for Aflac and all its subsidiaries and related companies and shall not be deemed the employer of plan beneficiaries.

WHEN TO ENROLL

OPEN ENROLLMENT 2018

Open Enrollment begins Oct. 23, 2017, and ends at 5 p.m. EST on Friday, Nov. 10, 2017. You can enroll at any time during the open enrollment period. Please remember you must enroll on an Aflac computer or have VPN access to log in from a personal computer.

NEW HIRES

If you are new to Aflac, make your benefits elections for 2018 no more than 31 days from your date of hire.

New employees are automatically enrolled in the Group Term Life Plan in company-paid options of Basic Group Life and Basic Accidental Death and Dismemberment at 1.5 times your base annual salary.

The Aflac 401(k) Plan has a default contribution (automatic enrollment) of 6 percent of your gross salary.

If you'd like to enroll in the dental, vision or medical plan and apply for additional life or AD&D coverage, you must make these elections during your initial enrollment period, which is no more than 31 days from your date of hire. We encourage you to make your election as soon as possible after your date of hire to ensure premium deductions for any changes in your elections start with your first pay statement. You may change your 401(k) at any time after enrollment.

OPEN ENROLLMENT begins october 23

AND ENDS AT 5 P.M. EST ON NOVEMBER 10, 2017.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

Quick Reference

Laughter is timeless,
imagination has no age,
dreams are forever. - walt disney



2018 BENEFITS HIGHLIGHTS

Aflac is known for its strong values and commitment to employees, their families and the community. Our values set the standard for how we conduct business, how we live and the way we care for others. Aflac is committed to supporting the overall health and well-being of our employees so they can live the life they love. To that end, please consider this quality benefits program that provides for the physical, mental, emotional, and financial needs for you and your family.

Your benefits are a significant part of your total compensation package, and it is your responsibility to make sure you understand your options. This easy-to-use Benefits Guide highlights important information. When making your selections, consider the needs of you and your family over the next year, how well each plan meets those needs and the financial impact. Read it carefully and refer to it often throughout the year.

The opportunity to elect your benefits only happens once a year. It is important to review your benefit choices carefully to make sure your coverage will meet your needs for 2018.

Checklist:

- ✓ Confirm your current coverage make changes as needed.
- ✓ Confirm dependent coverage make changes as needed.
- ✓ Enroll in FSA to participate, you must enroll each year.
- Review and confirm beneficiary information for life insurance and 401(k).

MEDICAL AND DENTAL PLAN PREMIUM CHANGES

In 2018, the employee premium for medical and dental will increase slightly. Maintaining healthy lifestyles, using generic prescription drugs, when available, and being smart consumers of health care will help control costs and minimize premium impacts in the future. Additionally, we are fortunate that Aflac continues to subsidize a significant portion of benefits costs. The 2018 premiums can be found at

my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits .

PHARMACY

Health care and drug costs continue to rise. It's important to manage these increasing costs as decisions made today influence the premiums paid tomorrow. Beginning Jan. 1, 2018, there will be additional measures to help encourage more generic drug use and discourage brand-name use when a generic may be available. Use of generic drugs is one of the most impactful ways to lower and manage drug costs. This saves money for you and the plan. Register online and/or download the CVS Caremark smartphone app today for tools and resources that may help you save money on prescription medications. A personalized savings guide awaits you at

caremark.com/savings <.

EAP

The Employee Assistance Program empowers you to make informed choices regarding important work and family decisions. Your EAP provides no-cost, confidential services for you and your immediate family members. By calling the toll-free number or accessing the website, you can get support for emotional well-being, marital or family difficulties, addictions, legal and financial problems, and assistance locating child care or elder care. Your EAP minimizes the amount of time spent on solving work-life issues.

APPS AND ONLINE RESOURCES

Speed and convenience are vital in this busy world, and Aflac benefits providers offer apps and mobile websites to help you find information on-the-go. For a list of available resources, see the

There's an App For That (\$ flyer.

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND
WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

HOW TO MAKE YOUR 2018 BENEFITS ELECTIONS

FIRST, review all the benefits options summarized in this guide.

NEXT, go to my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits to review the 2018 rates for each benefit.

FINALLY, record and save your elections online by going to **my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Self Service (**\$ (using Google Chrome as your browser) and follow these steps:

- 1. When the Aflac ESS page opens, select Benefits and Payments.
- 2. Under Benefits Enrollment, select Open Enrollment 2018.
- 3. Read and accept the Terms and Conditions for enrolling in your benefits.
- **4.** There are a total of seven steps to the enrollment process. Click the **Next** button when you have completed a step to go to the next step. If you need to go back to a step, click the previous button or you can click the box with the step number at the top of the window.

Step 1 Personal Profile - Confirm your address is correct. Click the **Edit Personal Profile** button to correct your address if needed.

Step 2 Dependents and Beneficiaries - Check that your dependents and beneficiaries are correct. To add or change a dependent or beneficiary, click the **Edit Dependents and Beneficiaries** button. Make sure to add the Social Security number and date of birth for dependents you add. If you add a dependent to coverage, you must supply documentation to the Benefits department certifying their eligibility.

Step 3 Benefits Summary - Review your current benefits elections and plans available that you are not currently enrolled in.

Step 4 Health Plans - Click the pencil icon in the action column to change your election for plans you are currently enrolled in. Click the page icon in the action column to enroll in new plans. Click the option you wish to select and check the boxes for the dependents you wish to enroll. If a check box for a dependent is disabled, this means the dependent is not eligible for the plan. Click the add button to indicate your selection.

Step 5 Insurance Plans - When electing life coverage, make sure to specify your beneficiaries in the bottom of the window. If a beneficiary is not listed, go back to Step 2 and add them, then return to Step 5. You can click on the box with the step number at the top of the screen to go directly to a step. Note: There is no beneficiary selection for spouse life for your spouse or domestic partner, dependent life for your child(ren) or the child(ren) of your registered domestic partner, or accidental death and dismemberment insurance options. If you see a pop-up box with the heading "EOI (Evidence of Insurability) REQUIRED!", this means you must provide evidence of insurability for the coverage you have selected before the coverage will become active. Refer to the instructions in the pop-up window. You will also receive an email notifying you of your insurance change and the need to provide evidence of insurability. The coverage you selected is pending until your requested coverage has been approved or denied by Reliance Standard.

Step 6 Flexible Spending Accounts - When enrolling in your flexible spending account during Open Enrollment, specify the annual contribution amount. The annual amount will be divided into 24 equal payroll deductions in 2018. Please review your Benefits Confirmation Statement to verify your per pay period deduction amount. **You must re-enroll annually for this benefit.**

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Step 7 Review and Save - Review your changes and confirm they are correct. Click the Save button at the top of the screen to submit your enrollment elections. **NOTE: You must click the save button for your elections to be recorded.**

Your elections will be displayed on the next screen. Click the "Print Benefits Elections Summary" link to display your Enrollment Confirmation Statement. In the Confirmation Statement window, print your elections by moving your mouse pointer to the bottom of the confirmation statement window. A toolbar will appear. Click the printer button on the toolbar. Keep this copy of elections for your records. You will also receive an email with your Enrollment Confirmation Statement upon successful completion of enrollment. Please review it.

Review your Aflac policies and choose whether to apply for any you don't already own. Your existing policies automatically continue into 2018. You don't have to select a policy for which you don't intend to make changes. See **How to Apply for Aflac Coverage** on page 10 for more information.

YOUR COST

Prior to enrollment, go to my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits (to review the 2018 rates sheet. Any cost you pay is shown online with each of your benefits options.

DETAILS AND TOOLS

Go to my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits (

IF YOU DON'T ENROLL

We encourage all employees to complete enrollment and obtain a Benefits Confirmation to ensure your benefits elections are accurate. If you take no action on your enrollment, your current elections will remain in place for 2018, except any contributions to a medical or dependent care flexible spending account will end.

You must make a new election to participate in the flexible spending accounts each year.

DON'T WANT COVERAGE?

If you currently are covered by any of the following benefits and want to stop coverage for 2018, you must go online to **Self Service** during open enrollment and select the **Waive** option:

- Health, dental and vision plans.
- Employee supplemental, spouse and dependent life insurance.
- Voluntary accidental death and dismemberment insurance.

ADDING BENEFICIARIES AND DEPENDENTS

If you are adding beneficiaries in 2018, you must complete the following steps before you begin enrolling for 2018 benefits.

Is a beneficiary or dependent missing from **Self Service** or do you need to add a beneficiary? If so:

- Go to my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits (*)
 for information on adding a dependent.
- Go to **Employee Self Service** to add a beneficiary.

- In the menu bar, select **Personal Information**, then **Family Member/Dependents** to add individuals.
- Add dependent's full name, date of birth and Social Security number.
- Provide the address information for any individual whose address differs from yours.
- Enrollments lacking required proof of dependency will be removed.

DEFINING ELIGIBLE DEPENDENTS

Dependents eligible under the Aflac Health Plan are legal spouses, registered domestic partners, the biological children of employees, the biological children of registered domestic partners, the stepchildren of employees, adopted children and children placed in an employee's home for adoption before reaching age 18, and children for whom an employee is appointed as legal guardian. Dependent children are eligible for coverage until age 26.

- If a dependent child enrolled in the plan is physically or mentally handicapped on the date coverage would otherwise end, the child's eligibility will be extended for as long as the employee is covered by the plan and as long as the disability continues and the child continues to qualify for coverage in all aspects other than age. Employees must show proof and/or documentation that enrolled dependents are physically or mentally disabled at initial enrollment and on a periodic basis.
- Any employee enrolling a new spouse, a new registered domestic partner or any dependent children must provide the Employee Benefits department with the following information before enrollment becomes effective: a marriage certificate or certificate of registration as a domestic partner and the birth certificate for each child being added to the plan.

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND
WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

HOW TO APPLY FOR AFLAC COVERAGE

Remember: All Aflac employees receive an Aflac-paid Cancer policy for themselves, if qualified; however, new employees **must apply** during initial enrollment to verify eligibility for this Aflac-paid policy.

For Aflac employees, just as for our policyholders, Aflac provides help during unexpected illness or injury so you can keep living the life you love to the fullest. Open enrollment is the time to review your current policies to determine whether they meet your family's needs and to consider additional Aflac policies and group plans that could potentially better support your lifestyle

You will have the chance to meet with an Aflac sales associate during open enrollment or New Employee Orientation to obtain information or apply. Get your questions answered quickly and easily so you can get back to living the life you love.

Each policy available through the Aflac benefits program is listed as a separate link on my.Aflac.com > Employee
Services > Self Service > Benefits and Payment . Click on any policy link to open the enrollment screen and view your existing policy information. You will also see:

- Total premium paid each pay period.
- Portion of the premium paid by Aflac on your behalf.
- Your share of the premium.

YOUR CURRENT POLICIES

- You don't need to re-enroll for an Aflac policy you already own.
- To add eligible dependents to an existing policy, call the Customer Service Center at 800-992-3522.

TO APPLY FOR A NEW INSURANCE POLICY

To learn about new policies you're considering, select them by name to access their brochures. To apply:

- Review the instructions posted on my.Aflac.com >
 Employee Services > Benefits > How to Apply
 for Aflac Policies <.
- Choose the policy level and any riders.
- Carefully read and answer all questions and click on the Next button until you get to the application review page.
- Review your application for completeness, and then select the **Accept** button to complete the application.

AFLAC GROUP CRITICAL ILLNESS INSURANCE¹

As you consider your benefits options, take a moment to think about how you would protect yourself or your family from the financial impact of a critical illness. With advances in medicine, the odds of surviving a critical illness — such as cancer, heart attack, stroke, end-stage renal failure or coronary artery disease — are greater than ever. But during treatment, there are still bills that must be paid.

That is the benefit of enrolling in group critical illness insurance. While Aflac group critical illness coverage provides a benefit for cancer, it is important for you to know that the cancer coverage is not equivalent to benefits provided under the Aflac individual cancer policy. Additionally, it is important to understand that benefits that may have accrued under an existing individual cancer policy are not transferable to an Aflac group critical illness insurance plan.

EMPLOYER-PAID GROUP CRITICAL ILLNESS INSURANCE AND VALUE-ADDED SERVICES

Aflac is pleased to provide all employees, age 18 and over, with an employer-paid Group Critical Illness insurance plan to help with the treatment costs of covered critical illnesses, such as a heart attack or a stroke. More importantly, the plan helps you focus on recuperation instead of the distraction and stress over the costs of medical and personal bills.

Benefits:

- Lump-sum benefit for a covered critical illness such as: heart attack, stroke, major organ transplant and end-stage renal failure
- Benefit for an additional occurrence of a different critical illness, if separated by six months.
- Eligible dependent children are covered at 50 percent of the primary insured's amount at no additional charge.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND
WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

¹ Individual coverage is underwritten by American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus. Group coverage is underwritten by Continental American Insurance Company (CAIC), a proud member of the Aflac family of insurers. For individual coverage in New York, coverage is underwritten by American Family Life Assurance Company of New York.

No pre-existing condition limitation, and coverage continues for each eligible employee as long as they remain actively at work (no termination age, no benefit reduction at age 70). For more information, please review the **Frequently Asked Questions** 🗘

Value-Added Services:

All employees will have access to three value-added services embedded in our Group Critical Illness coverage. These include:

- Health Advocacy from Health Advocate: This
 24-hours-a-day resource offers free access to a team
 of Personal Health Advocates that provides expert
 assistance with navigating the complex health care and
 insurance systems. Services include, but are not limited
 to: answering coverage questions, locating a provider or
 second opinion, and helping resolve a variety of medical
 and administrative issues.
- Medical Bill Saver[™] from Health Advocate:

This service provides insureds access to a specialized negotiation team with the skills and resources to motivate providers to lower employees' uncovered medical bills. They leverage industry pricing data that could save employees hundreds, while also ensuring that providers are paid quickly.

Telemedicine from MeMD: This service connects
 certificate holders with a board-certified, U.S.-licensed
 medical provider online to receive personalized treatment,
 while offering "low-cost options" to receiving medical
 care. When medically appropriate, MeMD's providers
 can submit an e-prescription to local pharmacies.

For more information about Aflac policies and the Aflac group critical illness plan, review the product brochures on my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Self Service > Benefits and Payment, (or call 800-992-3522 (for Aflac policies) or 800-433-3036 (for the Aflac group critical illness plan). For questions, check out the online FAQ.

TO ENROLL IN EMPLOYEE-PAID AFLAC GROUP CRITICAL ILLNESS INSURANCE

You may enroll in additional coverage for yourself, to include coverage for your spouse, by enrolling in the employee-paid Aflac Group critical illness plan. This is different than applying for traditional (individual) Aflac policies.

- Select the plan from the list on my.Aflac.com >
 Employee Services > Self Service > Benefits and
 Payment (and answer all questions.
- Once you are finished, review your answers and select the **Accept** button.

IF YOU HAVE AN AFLAC SPECIFIED HEALTH EVENT POLICY

If you have an existing specified health event policy, you may keep it and continue to pay your premiums through payroll deduction. However, any Aflac group critical illness coverage you purchase will be limited to that plan's guaranteed amount.

PORTABILITY

It is important to understand that Aflac specified health event policies are guaranteed-renewable and are available on a direct bill basis once employment with Aflac ends. Because the policy is an individual plan, your coverage will remain in force as long as premiums are paid.

Your coverage under the employee-paid Aflac group critical illness plan is portable only as long as the master policy remains in force. While there are no current or anticipated plans to cancel the master policy, if circumstances change and Aflac cancels the master policy for any reason, all coverage under the master policy will be terminated. However, as long as the plan is in force, you can continue your coverage if you change jobs or retire. Simply notify Aflac Group in writing within 31 days after you leave Aflac's employment. Aflac Group will then establish a direct-bill payment plan for you to pay the premiums necessary to keep the coverage in force.



About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND
WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits



AFLAC HEALTH PLAN

And Prescription Drug Benefits

ELIGIBILITY

All full-time employees, their legal spouses or registered domestic partners, and eligible dependents are eligible for coverage on the first day of employment. Part-time employees are not eligible.

YOU SHOULD KNOW

- ➤ Health plan coverage is administered by Anthem Blue Cross Blue Shield.
- ➤ Aflac's robust health care plan provides much of the preventive care and essential health benefits to plan participants that are required by the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act.
 - A Summary of Benefits and Coverage is posted online and on page 60 of this guide. To view, visit my.Aflac. com (\$\displays \), select the Employee Services tab and click Benefits.

We will continue to monitor the requirements of health care reform legislation and keep you informed as to how it may affect you.

- ➤ You have the freedom to use in-network or out-ofnetwork care providers. See the directory of doctors and hospitals at **anthem.com** ��.
- ➤ Access to 24/7 Nurseline after hours by calling **888-893-6366.**

Support for chronic conditions:

The health plan claims administrator, Anthem, offers a support

team that provides assistance if you or a family member has a chronic condition, such as the following:

- Diabetes.
- Asthma.
- Cardiovascular Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD).
- · Coronary Artery Disease.
- Congestive Heart Failure.
- High-Risk Maternity.

When you join ConditionCare, you will get:

- A health assessment by phone.
- Support from nurse care managers, pharmacists, dietitians, doctors and other health care professionals to help you reach your health goals.
- Educational guides, newsletters and tools to help you learn more about your condition.



2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Cayayana	PPO Plan		
Coverage	Individual	Family	
	Plan pays (unless otherwise noted):1		
➤ In-network expenses	 80% after you meet the in-network annual deductible 100% after your share of eligible expenses reaches the in-network maximum of annual out-of-pocket expenses 		
➤ Out-of-network expenses²	 70% after you meet the out-of-network annual deductible 100% after your share of eligible expenses reaches the out-of-network maximum of annual out-of-pocket expenses 		

Q	PPO Plan		
Coverage	Individual	Family	
	You pay:1		
Annual deductible			
In-network	\$500	\$1,000	
Out-of-network ²	\$1,000	\$2,000	
Maximum annual out-of-pocket expenses			
In-network	\$2,000	\$4,000	
Out-of-network ²	\$4,000	\$8,000	
Physician services, office visits and wellness visits In-network	Plan pays 100% for wellness visits in-network		
Out-of-network ²	30% after annual out-of-network deductible		
Vision care	\$200 maximum benefit ³ per covered member toward eye exams and corrective devices every two years. Email claim form and itemized bill to aflacvisionclaims@anthem.com For assistance, call Anthem at 888-893-6366.		
Prescription drugs	See page 18.		

¹ Plan considers only covered services and reasonable and customary charges. Charges for all covered services received in-network are considered reasonable and customary.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

The out-of-network benefit includes only covered services at reasonable and customary charges. You pay the full amount of any expenses that are not covered and any portion of charges that exceed reasonable and customary.

³ The maximum benefit does not apply to routine vision screening for children.

Coverage	PPO Plan
Imaging services (CT, MRI , PET scans, ultrasounds)	
➤ In-network	\$50
➤ Out-of-network ⁴	30% after annual out-of-network deductible
Diagnostic X-ray and laboratory services	
In-network (Increased benefit for in-network diagnostic X-ray and lab services)	Plan pays 100%, no deductibleMammograms: one free screening per yearColonoscopy: one free screening per year
➤ Out-of-network ⁴	30% after annual out-of-network deductible
Chiropractic care (limited to 30 combined in-network and out-of-network visits per covered person, per year)	
➤ In-network	\$35
➤ Out-of-network ⁴	30% after annual out-of-network deductible
Maternity care	
(Maternity for dependent children not covered)	
➤ In-network	Physician services: \$35 for initial visit, then 20%Hospital delivery: 20% after annual in-network deductible
➤ Out-of-network ⁴	30% for physician services and hospital delivery after out-of-network deductible
Hospital inpatient services	
➤ In-network	20% after annual in-network deductible
➤ Out-of-network ⁴	30% after annual out-of-network deductible
Hospital or ambulatory surgical centers – outpatient surgical services	
➤ In-network	20% after annual in-network deductible
➤ Out-of-network ⁴	30% after annual out-of-network deductible
Emergency room services	
➤ In-network	\$200 (waived if admitted) ⁵
➤ Out-of-network ⁴	\$200 (waived if admitted) ⁵
Urgent care	
➤ In-network	\$35
➤ Out-of-network ⁴	30% after annual out-of-network deductible

⁴ The out-of-network benefit includes only covered services at reasonable and customary charges. You pay the full amount of any expenses that are not covered and any portion of charges that exceed reasonable and customary.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Option

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Emergency Room: Coverage of hospital emergency room care is for initial services rendered for symptoms of a life-threatening condition or serious accidental injury that requires immediate medical care. A medical emergency is a severe and sudden condition that would lead a prudent layperson with an average knowledge of medicine and health to believe that failure to obtain immediate medical care could place his or her life in danger or cause serious harm. Use of the emergency room for non-life-threatening conditions is subject to additional out-of-pocket expense.

Precertification and prior approval

The following services require precertification by Anthem. You are responsible for making certain that your care provider obtains certification before you incur expenses; your benefit may be reduced if you do not.

- All inpatient admissions (except maternity)⁶
- All transplant services (human organ and tissue/bone marrow/stem cell)
- Behavioral health and substance abuse services
 - Partial hospitalization
 - ➤ Intensive outpatient services
- Outpatient services Plastic/reconstructive surgeries (including but not limited to the specific procedures listed):
 - ➤ Blepharoplasty
 - > Rhinoplasty
 - ➤ Hairplasty
 - > Panniculectomy and lipectomy/diastasis recti repair
 - ➤ Insertion/injection of prosthetic material collagen implants
 - ➤ Chin implant/mentoplasty/osteoplasty mandible
- Durable medical equipment (DME)/Prosthetics:
 - ➤ All DME equipment/prosthetics that exceed \$2,500
 - ➤ Home health care/private duty nurse (home)⁷
 - Lumbar spinal surgeries (fusion only)
 - ➤ Sleep studies
 - ➤ UPPP surgery (to correct sleep apnea)

Filing claims

- In-network: Providers will file claims for you.
- Out-of-network: You may have to file your own claims. Form available at Employee Services,⁷
 my.Aflac.com > Benefits > Health (.)
- All claims should be mailed to: Anthem BC/BS, P. O. Box 54139, Los Angeles, CA 90054 or faxed to 866-755-6445.

Your cost for coverage

You and Aflac share the cost of coverage, with Aflac paying the greatest share.



2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

⁶ Precertification is needed for childbirth if an inpatient stay exceeds 48 hours for a normal delivery and 96 hours for a cesarean delivery.

Penalty applied per visit if precertification is not obtained.

LIVEHEALTH ONLINE MEDICAL

Your visits to the doctor are about to get a whole lot easier. With **LiveHealth Online**, you'll be able to talk to a doctor right away, any time of the day or night, from the comfort of your home or office. All you'll need is a phone or an internet connection.

- ➤ 24/7 online access to care (telephone, mobile device or computer video is required for a prescription)
- ➤ Average LiveHealth Online doctor visit is 10 minutes
 - Those enrolled in Aflac's Medical/Prescription Drug Plan will pay the \$15 copay, and the plan will pay the difference.
 - Those not enrolled in Aflac's Medical/Prescription Drug
 Plan may use the service and pay the full amount of \$49.
 - Doctors answer questions, make a diagnosis and even prescribe basic medications, if needed.
 - You can access **instructions** through the portal and then go to **LiveHealthOnline.com** (\$.

LIVEHEALTH ONLINE PSYCHOLOGY

Psychologists and therapists are here to help if you're feeling stressed, anxious or need to talk to someone. Please call 844-784-8409 from 7 a.m. to 11 p.m. to schedule an appointment or click on the Appointment tab. LiveHealth Online Psychology provides the ability to interact privately with a psychologist or therapist from a comfortable environment like your home. Your cost share remains the same as for current in-office therapy benefits.

- Those enrolled in Aflac's Medical/Prescription Drug Plan will pay the \$25 copay, and the plan will pay the difference.
- Those not enrolled in Aflac's Medical/Prescription Drug Plan will pay \$80 copay for a therapist and \$95 copay for a psychologist.

Online counseling is not appropriate for all kinds of problems. If you are in crisis or have suicidal thoughts, it is important that you seek help immediately or call 911.

ANTHEM MOBILE APP

Accidents and illnesses can happen anywhere: while you're traveling on business, when your child is on a field trip or even during your summer vacation.

Now, you can find doctors, urgent care centers and hospitals from anywhere, too – all on your smartphone – with the **Anthem Mobile App (**. With the app, you can:

- Find a doctor.
- Get to an urgent care center fast with maps and driving directions.
- ➤ Locate a hospital or emergency room.
- ➤ Access your Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield ID card on your phone.

See more details (on the portal.

Anthem's Future Mom's Program

Aflac is family-focused! This is reflected in the number of babies born to or adopted by Aflac employees each year. High-risk pregnancies or pregnancies where complications occur are best managed from early pregnancy through delivery. Employees who will deliver or adopt during 2018 will receive a voucher for a new car seat when they enroll in Anthem's Future Mom's program prior to the 3rd trimester **and** attend a Safe Kids presentation on car seat safety.

At the Safe Kids Buckle Up Child Passenger Safety Car Seat Class, employees will receive personal hands-on safety instruction about car seats. Taught by nationally certified child passenger safety technicians, your concerns about seat selection, secure installation, proper fit and LATCH are addressed. To register, go to my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Leadership

Learning & Development (and click Aflac Academy. Once in the system, on the upper-right side next to "Browse," click the arrow to show the drop-down options, choose Learning Catalog, type "Safe Kids" in the search box and hit enter. Click on "View Classes," then select the date and time most convenient for you and register.

Future Moms is your start to a healthy pregnancy. Having a healthy baby is every mom's goal. You want to make the right choices and take care of yourself so you can reach that goal. Sign up as early as you can to get the most from the program. To enroll in the Future Moms program, call Anthem at 800-828-5891. For additional information, please refer to **my.Aflac.com > Employee**Services > Benefits > Future Moms and Dads .

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

PRESCRIPTION DRUG BENEFITS

Under the Aflac Health Plan

YOU SHOULD KNOW

- To further encourage the use of generics when available, no deductible will be required when purchasing a generic drug either at retail pharmacies or through the CVS Caremark Mail Service. Additionally, if you or your doctor request a brand when a generic is available, you may pay your brand copay plus the cost difference between the brand and generic. This cost difference will not apply toward the deductible. Also, brands that have an authorized generic may not be covered (an authorized generic is identical in all aspects to the brand but just costs less). In order to encourage the use of the 90-day supplies for maintenance medications (medications for long-term use of common chronic conditions), if these medications are filled at your local CVS/pharmacy or via CVS Caremark Mail Service (where the discounts are better), you will bypass the deductible.
- ➤ Prescription drug benefits under the Aflac Health Plan are provided through the CVS Caremark network.
- ➤ Retail prescriptions are covered only when purchased through in-network pharmacies that participate in the CVS Caremark network and through the CVS Caremark Mail Service. See the directory of providers at **caremark.com**(†. To register for access, use the member ID number on your Anthem ID card.
- ➤ Under Aflac's health plan, drugs are classified as:
 - Generic (Tier 1).
 - Preferred brand name (Tier 2).
 - Nonpreferred brand name (Tier 3).

The classification of each drug is identified on the formulary, a drug list guide for select therapeutic categories. It may be accessed at caremark.com/acdruglist.com . This list is also available on my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits .

Coverage

You Pay:

ANNUAL DEDUCTIBLES

- ➤ Individual: \$100 Waived for generic medication at retail pharmacies and for any 90-day supplies of maintenance medications filled through your local CVS/pharmacy or CVS Caremark Mail Service.
- ➤ Family: \$200 See note below chart. Waived for generic medication at retail pharmacies and for any 90-day supplies of maintenance medications filled through your local CVS/pharmacy or CVS Caremark Mail Service.

Prescription Purchases	Generic Tier 1	Preferred Brand Tier 2	Nonpreferred Brand Tier 3
➤ In-network retail (30-day supply)	\$10	\$30	\$70
 90-day supplies at your local CVS/pharmacy or via CVS Caremark Mail Service 	\$20	\$60	\$140

Note that the family deductible is for the entire family — no individual in your family will pay more than \$100 in deductibles, and the family as a whole will not pay more than \$200 in deductibles.

For more information and to determine whether Mail Service or retail pharmacy is best for you, visit my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits (†).

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND
WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

Quick Reference

REQUESTING LOWER-COST GENERIC MEDICATIONS

Want to save money? Ask your doctor if a generic is available to treat your condition. You can also ask your pharmacist to substitute a generic medication whenever possible. This is allowed as long as you or your doctor does not specify dispensing the brand-name medication.

Generic drugs are less expensive than brand-name medications because manufacturers don't have to bear the costs of developing and bringing a new drug to market. Today, close to 90 percent of all prescriptions are filled with generic drugs.

USING THE MAIL SERVICE PHARMACY

➤ Mail Service

To use CVS Caremark Mail Service, ask your doctor to write, call in or electronically prescribe a prescription for a 90-day supply (with any appropriate refills). You may also call CVS Caremark Customer Care for assistance in getting set up with Mail Service. If needed, a Mail Service order form may need to be completed. The form is available at my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits . You may also use your local CVS/pharmacy for 90-day supplies of maintenance medications. Your Mail Service copays will apply.

➤ Mail Order Conveniences

- Extended supply of medicine.
- Lower cost compared to multiple retail refills.
- Delivered where you want: home, local pharmacy or even vacation address.

PRIOR AUTHORIZATION FOR SPECIFIC DRUGS AND MEDICAL CONDITIONS

Your doctor may be required to request pre-approval from CVS Caremark when prescribing certain medications. The approval criteria may be based on FDA-approved indications and/or current clinical guidelines. This is done to help ensure safe and cost-effective use. Register and log on to **caremark.com** (\$\displaystyle{\text{to}}\$ to check drug costs, pre-approval requirements or other limitations.

Examples may include but not be limited to:

- ➤ Alzheimer's.
- > Stimulants for ADD, ADHD or narcolepsy.
- > Antifungals.
- > Weight-loss agents.
- ➤ Migraine agents.
- ➤ Opioids.
- Diabetic test strips.
- ➤ Compounds.
- > Specialty drugs.

SPECIALTY RX PROGRAM

➤ CVS/specialty is the plan's preferred provider for specialty medications. Specialty medications are typically high-cost drugs that may require special education, training or handling for acute as well as chronic conditions. Specialty medications require your doctor to request pre-approval through CVS Caremark. This helps ensure the safe and effective use of these medications. Specialty medications may be limited to one fill or a 30-day supply per month. For a comprehensive list of specialty prescription drugs, go to cvsspecialtyrx.com (♦.

For More Information About:

- ➤ The Aflac Health Plan: Visit anthem.com (or call 888-893-6366.
- ➤ Prescription drug coverage:

 Visit caremark.com (♦ or call 866-818-6911.
- ➤ All of your Aflac benefits: Go to my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits .

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

19

DENTAL PLAN OPTIONS

ELIGIBILITY:

Dental plan options are available to all full- and part-time employees, their legal spouses or registered domestic partners, and eligible dependents on first day of employment. Part-time employees must work at least 20 hours per week to be eligible for coverage.

YOU SHOULD KNOW

- ➤ Dental coverage is offered by Ameritas Group.
- There are two dental plan options: The **Network Only Dental Plan** and the **Choice Dental Plan**.

	Network Only Dental Plan	Choice Dental Plan	
➤ What's the same	Benefits are the same under both options when you use in-network dental care providers.		
➤ How the options differ	 Covers eligible services only when you use in-network dental care providers. Treatment provided by out-of-network providers is not covered. Because exclusively using in-network providers holds down costs through negotiated rates, Aflac pays the majority of the premiums. 	 Offers you the choice of using in-network or out-of-network dental care providers, with eligible services covered at the same benefit levels. Because this option offers access to out-of-network providers who have not agreed to negotiated (discount) rates, premium rates are higher than those for the Network Only Dental Plan. Aflac subsidizes a portion of the premiums. 	
➤ Keep in mind	Using an in-network dentist results in lower out-of-pocket expenses and an average 25 percent discount on services under both plan options.		
		rs seek approval from Ameritas Group prior to having major dental services. This will ensure inderstand the total cost of care and how the maximum annual benefit applies. To reach itas Group, call 800-487-5553.	
	If your dentist isn't a member of the network, talk to him or her about joining.		
	• The directory of in-network dental care provider group/findaprovider (\$\displaystyle{c}\$.	The directory of in-network dental care providers is available at ameritas.com/application/ group/findaprovider (\$.	



2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

Quick Reference

Coverage		Network Only Dental Plan	Choice Dental Plan
In-network services	Services from dental care providers who participate in the Ameritas Group network. See the directory of providers at ameritas.com/application/group/findaprovider (.)	√	1
Out-of-network services	Services from dental care providers who do not participate in the Ameritas Group network.		✓
Deductibles (per calendar year)	 Preventive and diagnostic services: No deductible. Basic and major services: \$50 for individual \$100 for family 	√	✓
Copays and coinsurance (per calendar year)	 Preventive and diagnostic services: No copay or coinsurance. Plan pays 100%. Basic services: You pay 20% coinsurance Major services: You pay 50% coinsurance 	✓	✓
Maximum annual benefit	\$1,000 per person (excluding orthodontia benefits paid)	✓	✓
Dental Rewards*	Allows qualifying plan members to carryover part of their unused annual maximum.	✓	✓
Preventive and diagnostic Services	 Oral exams: Up to two per calendar year Fluoride treatments: Up to one per calendar year through age 18 Dental prophylaxis (cleaning): Up to two per calendar year X-rays 	✓	✓
Basic services	 Simple extractions Surgical services Root canal therapy Osseous surgery Periodontal scaling and root planing Denture relining Replacement of broken tooth on complete or partial denture Amalgam, silicate, acrylic or plastic fillings 		
Major services	 Crowns or crown restoration as a result of tooth decay or trauma (when the tooth can't be restored with amalgam, silicate, acrylic or plastic fillings) Gold inlay fillings Complete or partial dentures Bridge pontics and abutments Occlusal Guard (one in three years) 	√	✓

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossarv

Orthodontia – child only	Only for new banding	1	1
	Coverage ends at age 19	•	•
	• \$1,500 lifetime maximum per person		
	• 50% coinsurance		
	After banding, remaining benefits paid quarterly		
Your cost for coverage	You and Aflac share the cost of coverage, with Aflac p	aying the greatest share	Э.

DENTAL REWARDS

This dental plan includes a valuable feature allowing qualifying plan members to carryover part of their unused annual maximum. A member earns dental rewards by submitting at least one claim for dental expenses incurred during the benefit year, while staying at or under the threshold amount for benefits received for that year. If you visit one of our network providers, you are eligible for an additional PPO bonus carryover amount.

Employees and their covered dependents may accumulate rewards up to the stated maximum carryover amount and then use those rewards for any covered dental procedures, subject to applicable coinsurance and plan provisions. If a plan member doesn't submit a dental claim during a benefit year, all accumulated rewards are lost. He or she can begin earning rewards again the very next year.

Benefit Threshold	\$500	Dental benefits received for the year cannot exceed this amount
Annual Carryover Amount	\$250	Dental Rewards amount is added to the following year's maximum
PPO Bonus	\$100	Bonus amount for utilizing a network provider is added to the following year's maximum
Maximum Carryover	\$1,000	Maximum possible accumulation for Dental Rewards

FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT:

- ➤ The dental plan: Visit ameritas.com/group/olbc/aflac (or call Ameritas Group at 800-487-5553.
- ➤ All of your Aflac benefits: Go to my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits ♦.

The plan considers only covered services and reasonable and customary charges. Charges for all covered services received in-network are considered reasonable and customary. For out-of-network services, you pay the full amount of any expenses that are not covered and any portion of charges that exceed reasonable and customary.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

22

Quick Reference

VISION PLAN

ELIGIBILITY:

All full- and part-time employees, their legal spouses or registered domestic partners, and eligible dependents are eligible for coverage on the first day of employment.

YOU SHOULD KNOW:

- ➤ Vision plan coverage is offered by VSP.
- ➤ From annual eye exams to benefits for glasses and contacts, the Aflac vision plan expands the scope of benefits for you and your family. This stand-alone plan offers options and services that may not be available through your health plan coverage. You may enroll in the vision plan even if you do not participate in the Aflac Health Plan coverage available to you.
- > Service frequency: The plan covers an annual eye exam and lenses (including contacts) once every 12 months and frames once every 24 months. Benefit periods are measured from the date you last had the same type of service.
- ➤ Winning team: The plan is administered by Ameritas in partnership with VSP Vision Care, the nation's largest provider of eye care coverage.

VSB Chaine Network

Coverage	VSP Choice Network			
Coverage	In-Network	Out-of-Network		
Deductibles	• \$10 per exam	• \$10 per exam		
	• \$25 for eyeglass lenses or frames ¹	• \$25 for eyeglass lenses or frames ¹		
Maximum benefit (per calendar year)	None	None		
Frequency of coverage				
➤ Exam	Once every 12 months ²	Once every 12 months ²		
➤ Lenses	Once every 12 months ²	Once every 12 months ²		
➤ Frames	Once every 24 months ²	Once every 24 months ²		
	Plan pays:			
Eye exam (each 12 months)	Covered in full ³	Up to \$524		
Lenses (one pair, each 12 months)				
Single vision	Covered in full ³	Up to \$55 ⁴		
➤ Bifocal	Covered in full ³	Up to \$75 ⁴		
➤ Trifocal	Covered in full ³	Up to \$954		
➤ Lenticular	Covered in full ³	Up to \$1254		
Progressive	See lens options on the next page.	Not covered		
➤ Contacts				
 Elective 	Up to \$1803 (See Benefits for Contact Lenses on the next page.)	Up to \$105 ⁴		
 Medically necessary 	Covered in full ³	Up to \$210 ⁴		
 Fit and follow-up exams 	15% discount	Not covered		
Frames (each 24 months)	\$180,3 plus 20% discount off any remaining cost	Up to \$70 ⁴		
Additional pair of glasses	20% discount	Not covered		

The deductible applies to a complete pair of glasses or frames, whichever is selected.

Low vision (every 24 months)

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

Glossary

75% of preapproved amount,⁵ up to \$1,000 maximum benefit

² Beginning from your previous use of this service.

³ After you meet the applicable in-network annual deductible.

⁴ After you meet the applicable out-of-network annual deductible.

⁵ Call VSP for preapproval requirements.

	VSP Choice Network			
Coverage	In-Network	Out-of-Network		
	You pay:			
Lens options				
Progressive	\$60 - \$119 ⁶	Not covered		
Standard	Covered in full for children, \$25-\$35			
polycarbonate	for adults ⁶	Not covered		
Scratch resistance	\$15-\$29 ⁶	Not covered		
Coatings				
 Anti-reflective 	\$39-\$75 ⁶	Not covered		
 Ultraviolet 	\$15	Not covered		
➤ High-luster edge polish	\$14	Not covered		
Solid plastic dye (except Pink I and II)	\$13	Not covered		
Plastic gradient dye	\$15	Not covered		
Photochromic (glass and plastic)	\$27–\$76 ⁶	Not covered		
LASIK or PRK	Average discount of 15%. Maximum out-of-pocket expense is \$1,800 (\$2,300 maximum for custom LASIK using Wavefront technology; \$1,500 maximum for PRK). Certain restrictions may apply. ⁷	Not covered		
Your cost for coverage	You pay the full cost of coverage at group rate	S.		

➤ Benefits for Contact Lenses: The plan covers eyeglass lenses or contacts, but not both, every 12 months. The contact lens benefit includes your fitting and exam, and these charges are paid first. Any remaining benefit balance is applied toward the contact lenses. If you purchase disposables, the available benefit amount must be used all at once. Your provider will order a three- or six-month supply for you.

If you wear soft contacts, you may be eligible for a program that includes an initial contact lens evaluation and supply of lenses. Call VSP or your in-network provider for details.

FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT:

The vision plan: Visit vsp.com/cms/home.html and select VSP Choice when prompted for network or call 800-877-7195.

All of your Aflac benefits: Go to my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits (\$\ddots\).

24



2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

Quick Reference

⁶ Costs vary depending on your prescription and the option you choose.

⁷ For the out-of-pocket maximum to apply, a VSP in-network provider must coordinate the procedure.

Happiness IS THE HIGHEST FORM OF health.



EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

ELIGIBILITY:

All full- and part-time employees, their legal spouses or registered domestic partners, and qualified dependents over age 16 are eligible.

YOU SHOULD KNOW:

- ➤ The Employee Assistance Program is served by Morneau Shepell.
- Personal problems have a serious effect on work and family life. Help is available through professional counseling for any issue.
- ➤ Services are confidential. The Employee Assistance
 Program does not report the names or any identifying
 data of service users to Aflac. You pay nothing. Services
 are company-paid and easy to use.

➤ Help is available 24 hours a day, seven days a week by calling 800-272-2727.

CONTINUED SERVICES UNDER THE HEALTH PLAN:

The Employee Assistance Program provides free counseling services for up to five visits per covered issue. If you need to continue counseling beyond the five free visits provided under the Employee Assistance Program, the additional counseling may be covered through your health benefit plan. You would be responsible for the health plan's applicable copayments and/or deductibles, subject to the in-network and out-of-network benefit levels.

	Coverage
How it works	 The Employee Assistance Program is offered through Morneau Shepell at 800-272-2727. Calls are answered 24 hours a day, seven days a week. You and your family members may use Employee Assistance Program services each time any of you needs help dealing with a concern. Callers will be immediately connected to a qualified counselor who will assess the caller's needs, provide immediate assistance in dealing with the issue and refer the caller to a local resource for the appropriate service. The same counselor will follow up with the caller to ensure his or her needs are met. Callers may receive up to five face-to-face counseling sessions per covered issue, plus referral to legal assistance, financial counseling, or child care or elder care resources. Supervisors may call the Employee Assistance Program at any time for consultation on how to manage troubled employees in the workplace.
Who can use EAP Services	 Employees and all immediate family members, defined as: Any adults in the home (spouse, adult children, older relatives) or Any dependent children living away from the home, such as children away at college.
Children under 16	If needed, children under age 16 will be referred to an appropriate child specialist who is an in-network provider in the employee's Aflac health benefits plan or to a low-cost or free community resource.
Chronic conditions	If the caller is dealing with a long-term issue, the counselor will coordinate longer-term treatment with an in-network provider in the employee's Aflac health benefits plan or with a low-cost or free community resource. *Copay for office visit is \$25.
Online resources	The Employee Assistance Program website at workhealthlife.com/us (offers helpful resources, such as articles to help you recognize and understand many personal issues, legal and financial information, assessment tools and child/elder care searches.
Your cost	There is no cost to you or your family member for coverage for the maximum of five counseling sessions per issue. Aflac pays for Employee Assistance Program services.

26

FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT:

- ➤ Employee Assistance Program services: Call Morneau Shepell at 800-272-2727.
- ➤ Resources to help you deal with and resolve personal issues including real-time chat with a counsellor: Visit workhealthlife.com/us .
- ➤ Download the free MyEAP through Google Play or Apple Store.
- ➤ Continued counseling services under your Aflac health benefits: Call your health plan at the number on your health benefits ID card or as listed on the Quick Reference chart at the end of the guide.
- ➤ All of your Aflac benefits: Go to my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits (.)

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNTS (Not available for residents of Puerto Rico)

WageWorks provides third-party administration for flexible spending accounts. WageWorks brings to you and our policyholders simple-to-use technology solutions for requesting reimbursement for eligible expenses. We encourage you to explore how flexible spending accounts can benefit you and your family.

ELIGIBILITY

Full- and part-time employees are eligible; however, officers of Aflac or any wholly owned subsidiary are not eligible to participate in the dependent care flexible spending account. Part-time employees must work at least 20 hours per week to be eligible to participate.

ABOUT THE ACCOUNTS:

Aflac offers two types of flexible spending accounts. Money in each account may be used only for that account's designated purposes. During 2018, you may defer between \$100 and \$2,600 into the health care flexible spending account, between \$100 and \$5,000 into the dependent care flexible spending account.

Your enrollment in a flexible spending account is for one calendar year only. To continue participating, you must make a new election each calendar year.

Plan carefully, as the Internal Revenue requires that unused money in each year's flexible spending account be forfeited, known as the "use it or lose it" rule. You do have the ability to rollover up to \$500 in your health care flexible spending account to the next year. When deciding how much money to contribute to your accounts, be conservative but realistic with estimating your 2018 expenses.

YOU SHOULD KNOW:

> Save up to 40 percent on everyday expenses.

Open a WageWorks flexible spending account during open enrollment and good things happen. You have money ready for eligible expenses not covered by your insurance, saving you up to 40 percent.

How Flexible Spending Accounts Work.

You can sign up for a flexible spending account during open enrollment. You set aside some of your pay, before taxes, from each paycheck to use for eligible expenses.

This is how you save money: \$100 put into your flexible spending account is \$100 to spend on eligible expenses. Without a flexible spending account, you pay taxes, leaving up to \$80 to pay for the same eligible expenses.

➤ Use the WageWorks Debit Card.

Use your WageWorks Debit Card instead of cash or credit at health care providers and pharmacies for eligible services, goods and prescriptions. Typical expenses include copayments for doctor visits and prescriptions, dental and orthodontia expenses, vision care, and prescribed over-the-counter drugs and medications. Remember to keep your card - a new card is not issued each year. Card transaction verification may be required. Save ALL receipts.

Using Your Flexible Spending Account Is Easy.

When you elect a health care flexible spending account, your account is funded with the full amount you choose at the beginning of the year. As soon as that happens, it's ready to use for eligible expenses. Throughout the year, you pay your account back with pretax contributions from your paycheck. Accessing your account is easy:

- WageWorks Debit Card. Use it instead of cash at health care providers and wherever accepted for health-related services and health expenses.
- Pay Me Back. File a claim online, by fax or by mail for reimbursement.
- On the Go. Use our mobile website to view your account information.

➤ Download the EZ Receipts[™] mobile application.

Use your smartphone to file claims and take care of your account paperwork from anywhere. Go to wageworks. com/aboutmobile (to learn more.

You can also choose a WageWorks Dependent Care FSA to help with the cost of care for eligible children or aging parents while you are at work. A dependent care FSA works a lot like a health care FSA, but your account is funded each payroll period, making funds available as contributions are taken from your paycheck.



2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

> How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND **WELLNESS PLANS**

Health Plan and **Prescription Drug Benefits**

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

ESTIMATING YOUR SAVINGS

How much you save depends on how much you spend on health and dependent care and on your tax situation. For every \$100 of eligible expenses, you could save up to \$40 in taxes. To estimate your expenses and see for yourself how your savings can add up, use the savings calculator at: **FSAWorks4Me.com/takecare** (\$.

Health Care Flexible Spending Account				
Estimated Eligible Expenses	Example	Your Estimate		
Prescription drugs	\$270			
Doctor visits, copayments	\$180			
Dental fillings, crowns	\$150			
Orthodontia (braces)	\$1,600			
Prescription glasses	\$150			
Eye exams, LASIK	\$150			
Other	\$0			
Suggested plan year election	= \$2,500	=		
Taxes (20%1)	x 0.20	x (20% to 40% is typical)		
Estimated savings ¹	= \$500	=		

Dependent Care Flexible Spending Account					
Estimated Eligible Expenses	Example	Your Estimate			
Day care, nursery school	\$3,600				
Before- or after-school care	\$700				
Summer day camp, summer day care	\$700				
Suggested plan year election	= \$5,000	=			
Taxes (20%1)	x 0.20	x (20% or 40% is typical)			
Estimated savings ¹	= \$1,000	=			

Tax savings amounts are examples provided for illustrative purposes only. They are based on federal, state and FICA (Social Security) taxes that you do not have to pay through payroll deductions on amounts used to fund your account. Your actual savings may vary depending on your marginal income tax rate, whether you pay state income taxes and other factors. Some states do not recognize tax exclusions for FSA contributions.

COVERAGE:

You can use your flexible spending account to save on hundreds of products and services for you and your family. Eligible expenses are defined by the IRS and your employer. For details and hundreds more eligible expenses, visit: **FSAWorks4Me. com/takecare** (c).

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

HEALTH CARE FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT

YOU SHOULD KNOW:

- ➤ Eligible expenses: The health care flexible spending account allows you to redirect portions of your pretax compensation to pay for eligible, unreimbursed health care expenses (see the Coverage section on next page). Expenses may be for services received by you, your spouse, your children as defined in the health plan section of this guide and anyone who qualifies as your dependent for income tax purposes.

For eligible expenses and qualifying dependents, go to IRS.gov > Forms and Publications > Publication 502 🔄

- ➤ Immediate availability: You can receive reimbursement up to your full annual contribution amount from the first day of the calendar year (as long as services have already been provided).
- ➤ Rollover: Up to \$500 of your unused health care flexible spending account balance can be carried over into the next plan year instead of forfeiting it. Please note that health care expenses incurred by Dec. 31 must be submitted by March 31 of the next year.

NEWLY HIRED?

If you enroll after Jan. 1, 2018, you may only claim reimbursement for services provided on or after your eligibility date.

Coverage				
Examples of out-of-pocket expenses eligible for reimbursement	➤ Medical, prescription drug, dental and vision copayments and deductibles			
	> Eyeglasses, contact lenses and contact lens solutions not covered under another plan			
	➤ Hearing aids			
	➤ Certain over-the-counter drugs and medicines prescribed by a physician			
	➤ Orthodontic care (braces)			
	➤ Chiropractic			
Examples of out-of-pocket expenses NOT	➤ Vitamins			
	Over-the-counter drugs and non-prescription medicines			
eligible for	➤ Drugs for cosmetic use			
reimbursement	➤ Non-medical-related counseling			
	➤ Elective cosmetic surgery			
	➤ Health club membership fees			
	➤ Weight-loss foods that substitute for normal foods or nutritional needs			
Your maximum contribution amount	\$2,600 per year			

For details and hundreds more eligible expenses, visit **FSAWorks4Me.com/takecare (**\$.

ALWAYS KEEP RECEIPTS FOR HEALTH CARE FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT EXPENSES.

This is an IRS requirement. Plus, receipts may be needed to document expenses for reimbursement or if your tax return is audited.

The IRS requires a legible receipt showing the information below to substantiate a flexible spending account claim. Cash register or credit card receipts that do not include all of this information will not fulfill IRS requirements:

- ➤ Nature of service (type of service provided or name of prescription).
- ➤ Date of service.
- ➤ Provider name (doctor, pharmacy, hospital, etc.).
- ➤ Name of person who received the service.
- > Purchase amount.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Option

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

DEPENDENT CARE FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT

YOU SHOULD KNOW:

- ➤ Eligible expenses: A dependent care flexible spending account allows you to redirect portions of your pretax compensation to pay eligible day care costs for qualifying dependents. Expenses are eligible only for day care services that allow you—and your spouse, if you are married—to work full or part time and/or to attend school full time. Expenses for babysitting and other miscellaneous care unrelated to work or school attendance are not eligible. Qualifying dependents must be your dependents for federal income tax purposes, but they need not be covered by any other Aflac benefits. See chart below.
- ➤ For details, see the Summary Plan Description at my.Aflac.

 com > Employee Services > Benefits > Flexible

 Spending Accounts > Flex Accounts ♦. For eligible

 expenses and qualifying dependents, go to IRS.gov >

 Forms and Publications > Publication 503 ♦.

- Officers of Aflac, or any wholly owned subsidiary, are not eligible to participate in the dependent care flexible spending account.
- ➤ Availability of funds: Unlike the medical flexible spending account, the dependent care account can reimburse only up to the amount in your account at the time you file your claim. This means if your claim exceeds your dependent care flexible spending account balance, the unpaid amount will be pended and paid after additional contributions are added to your account.
- ➤ Grace period: To reduce the pressure on you to spend dependent care flexible spending account money by the end of the calendar year, you'll have an extra two months and 15 days after the end of 2018 (Jan. 1, 2018, through March 15, 2019) to incur eligible expenses before the "use it or lose it" rule applies.
- ➤ Run-off period: If you do not use all the funds in your account for eligible expenses by March 31, 2019, you'll forfeit any remaining balance (the "use it or lose it" rule).

Coverage

Covers the cost of day care services in or out of your home

Qualifying dependents include:

- Children under age 13.
- > Elderly dependents who live with you.
- > Anyone you claim as a tax dependent because of physical or mental inability to care for himself or herself.

Your maximum contribution amount

- > \$5,000 per year (or the lesser of your or your spouse's income).
- > \$2,500 per year if married and filing separate tax returns.

COMMUTER BENEFITS PLAN

A Commuter Benefits Plan, allowed by \$132f of the Internal Revenue Code, allows employees to have their parking and commuter expenses deducted on a pretax basis. Employees can deduct up to \$255 per month for parking costs or up to a maximum of \$255 per month for mass transit or vanpooling costs. For details, see the Summary Plan Description at

my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits > Flexible Spending Accounts > Flex Accounts (\$\displaystyle{c}\$).

QUESTIONS?

Helpful tips, guides, video tutorials and an FAQ are available online at **takecarewageworks.com** (\$\displaystyle{c}\).

WAGEWORKS

Customer service professionals also are standing by to help you. Just call 800-950-0105, Monday through Friday from 8 a.m. to 7 p.m. Central time.

This program is sponsored by your employer and brought to you by WageWorks—the nation's leading provider of consumer-directed savings and spending accounts. WageWorks sets the standard for convenience and flexibility with easy access to your account, no-hassle payment options, comprehensive online tools and expert support. Millions of employees nationwide enjoy the WageWorks advantage to save money and make smart choices about their health care, dependent care and commuter expenses.

WageWorks is a preferred vendor for the administration of Aflac cafeteria plans (health care flexible spending accounts and dependent care accounts), commuter spending accounts, and health savings account products and services. WageWorks is a separate entity from Aflac, and WageWorks will guarantee and warrant any products and services they offer based upon their own service policies.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

GROUP TERM LIFE INSURANCE

ELIGIBILITY:

All full- and part-time employees are eligible for basic and supplemental life insurance on the first day of employment.

Employees may also enroll legal spouses or registered domestic partners and eligible dependents.

Part-time employees must work at least 20 hours per week to be eligible for coverage.

YOU SHOULD KNOW:

➤ Group term life insurance is provided by Reliance Standard.

- You pay premiums for supplemental coverage for yourself and for spouse or dependent life insurance.
- ➤ Aflac pays the premiums for employee basic life insurance coverage. There is no cost to you.

	Coverage	
	Employee Basic Life Insurance	
Basic insurance coverage	➤ Term life insurance equal to 1.5 times your annual base salary (as of each pay date), up to a maximum of \$500,000. Coverage is rounded up to the next whole \$1,000.	
	➤ The accelerated benefit option permits you to take an advance payment of up to 75 percent of the coverage amount, up to a maximum of \$500,000, when you have a terminal illness and an expected life span of 12 months or less.	
Reduced coverage at age 70 and older	➤ From age 70 through 74, coverage is reduced to 75 percent of your basic coverage amount (1.125 times your annual base salary, up to the coverage maximum).	
	➤ At age 75 and older, coverage is reduced to 50 percent of the basic coverage amount (0.75 times your annual base salary, up to the coverage maximum).	
Your cost	There is no cost to you. Aflac covers 100 percent of the cost.	
Employee Supplemental Life Insurance		
Coverage options	You may choose coverage levels of one to eight times your annual base salary (as of each pay date), up to a maximum of \$1,000,000. Coverage is rounded up to the next whole \$1,000.	
Reduced coverage at age 70 and older	➤ From age 70 through 74, coverage is reduced to 75 percent of the supplemental coverage amount in effect.	
	➤ At age 75 and older, coverage is reduced to 50 percent of the supplemental coverage amount that was in effect at age 70.	
If you increase coverage	➤ If you are currently enrolled in supplemental life insurance and you choose to:	
or begin coverage	 Increase your coverage by one level, you are not required to submit an Evidence of Insurability form unless your coverage exceeds \$500,000. Increase your coverage by more than one level, you must submit an Evidence of 	
	Insurability form.	
	 If you are enrolling for the first time during open enrollment and are not a new hire, you must submit an Evidence of Insurability form during the enrollment period for underwriting purposes. 	
	For an Evidence of Insurability form, go to my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits (\$.	
Your cost	You pay 100 percent of the cost at group rates.	

NEWLY HIRED?

You aren't required to complete the Evidence of Insurability form if you elect supplemental coverage when you first become eligible, unless coverage exceeds \$500,000 for employee or \$50,000 for spouse.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Spouse Life Insurance

Coverage options	You may choose from the following levels:	
	➤ Level 1 - \$15,000	
	➤ Level 2 – \$25,000	
	➤ Level 3 – \$50,000	
	➤ Level 4 – \$100,000	
To begin coverage	If you didn't enroll your spouse for coverage when the spouse first became eligible, he or she must submit an Evidence of Insurability form during the enrollment period for underwriting purposes.	
	For an Evidence of Insurability form, go to my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits .	
If both spouses are employed by Aflac	➤ If both you and your spouse are employed by Aflac or a wholly owned subsidiary, neither of you may elect spouse life insurance coverage.	
	➤ If you marry another Aflac employee, or your spouse becomes an Aflac employee, all spouse life insurance coverage will automatically end.	
Your cost	You pay 100 percent of the cost at group rates.	
Dependent Life Insurance		
Coverage options	Each eligible dependent is insured for the coverage amount you select, with no limit on the number of eligible dependents. You may choose from the following levels:	
	➤ Level 1 – \$5,000	
	➤ Level 2 – \$7,500	
	➤ Level 3 – \$10,000	
Newborns	If you already have dependent life insurance coverage when a child is born, coverage for the newborn begins at birth.	
If both parents are employed by Aflac	➤ If both you and any dependent's other parent are employed by Aflac or a wholly owned subsidiary, only one parent may elect dependent life insurance coverage.	
	➤ If you already have dependent life insurance coverage and your spouse becomes an Aflac employee, your spouse will not be eligible to elect dependent life insurance coverage.	
Your cost	You pay 100 percent of the cost at group rates.	

FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT:

- ➤ Employee, spouse or dependent life insurance coverage: Go to on my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits († or call 706-317-0770.
- ➤ All of your Aflac benefits: Go to my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits (\$.

Evidence of Insurability (EOI) &, if required, must be submitted to Reliance Standard by Nov. 30, 2017, for Open Enrollment. Evidence of Insurability means you must complete and submit the medical questionnaire directly to the group life carrier. The questionnaire is located on the Benefits portal. (PATH: Employee Services/Benefits/Group Life/Evidence of Insurability (EOI)). The carrier may request additional information from you after the initial form is submitted. Please note after initial enrollment opportunity, Reliance may charge a medical exam fee. Once an underwriting decision is made, the group life carrier will send you a letter if the additional life coverage has been approved or declined. Your current coverage will remain in effect until the additional coverage is approved.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Option

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

ACCIDENTAL DEATH AND DISMEMBERMENT **INSURANCE**

ELIGIBILITY:

All full- and part-time employees are eligible on the first day of employment. Part-time employees must work at least 20 hours per week to be eligible for coverage.

YOU SHOULD KNOW:

- ➤ Accidental death and dismemberment coverage is provided by Reliance Standard.
- ➤ Aflac pays the premiums for basic accidental death and dismemberment insurance coverage. There is no cost to you. You pay for any voluntary coverage you choose for yourself. Spouse and dependent coverage is not available.
- ➤ Accidental death and dismemberment insurance differs from life insurance. It pays a benefit if you sustain specific loss-of-function injuries due to a covered accident or if you die due to a covered accident. Additional benefits are paid in specific situations, such as if you die while wearing a seat belt, and to help pay a surviving child's college expenses.

		Coverage			
	Employee Basic Acc	idental Death and Dismem	berment Insurance		
Basic insurance coverage	Accidental death and dismemberment insurance equal to 1.5 times your annual base salary (as of each pay date), up to a \$1,000,000 maximum. Coverage is rounded up to the next whole \$1,000.				
Benefits for covered losses	Resulting Condition/Loss	% of Coverage Amount Paid	Resulting Condition/Loss	% of Coverage Amount Paid	
	➤ Life	100%	Quadriplegia	200%	
	➤ Brain Death	100%	Paraplegia	50%	
r	> Two or more	100%	➤ Hemiplegia	50%	
	members	50%	➤ Uniplegia	25%	
	➤ One member		Thumb and index finger of same hand	25%	
			➤ Four fingers or four toes of the same hand or foot	25%	
Additional benefits	➤ Education up to \$5,000 annually		➤ Coma, 1% for up to 100 months		
	➤ Day Care up to \$5,000 annually		➤ Higher education, up to \$15,000 for 4 years		
	➤ Seatbelt/Airbag Benefit, \$25,000 each		➤ Paralysis, per schedule		
	➤ Rehabilitation Benefit, 1% of Principal Sum or \$2,500				
	➤ Home alteration and vehicle modification, up to \$10,000				
Your cost	There is no cost to you for	There is no cost to you for basic coverage. Aflac covers 100 percent of the cost.			
	Employee Voluntary A	ccidental Death and Disme	emberment Insurance		
Coverage options	You may choose increments of one to eight times your annual base salary (as of each pay date), up to \$1,000,000 maximum in addition to your basic coverage. Voluntary coverage is rounded up to the next whole \$1,000.				
Your cost	You pay 100 percent of the cost of voluntary coverage at group rates.				

FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT:

Employee accidental death and dismemberment insurance coverage: See the Summary Plan Description on my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits (+ or call 706-317-0770. All of your Aflac benefits: Go to my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits (\$. 33

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

> How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and **Prescription Drug Benefits**

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

Quick Reference

SHORT- AND LONG-TERM DISABILITY COVERAGE

ELIGIBILITY:

Enrollment is automatic for all full-time employees on the first day of employment. Part-time employees are not eligible.

YOU SHOULD KNOW:

- ➤ Short- and long-term disability coverage is provided by Reliance Standard.
- ➤ If you are unable to work because of illness or injury, you may become eligible for benefits that pay you a continuing income of at least 60 percent of your basic weekly pay, up to the plan's benefit maximums.
- ➤ Aflac provides these valuable income-continuation benefits at no cost to you.

How the benefits work

- ➤ You become eligible for short-term disability benefit payments after you have been disabled due to illness or injury and unable to work for eight consecutive days. Benefits may continue for up to 25 weeks, until you are no longer disabled, or until the date you reach your Social Security Normal Retirement Age, whichever is sooner.
- > You become eligible for long-term disability benefit payments if you are totally disabled as defined by the plan.
- ➤ Benefit payments begin after 180 days of total disability (nonexempt employees) or after 90 days of total disability (exempt employees). Long-term disability benefits may continue for a specified period, until you are no longer disabled or you reach age 65 or normal retirement age.
- The plans consider any benefits payable from other sources, such as other group disability policies, Social Security, workers' compensation and state disability, then pay any additional amount needed to ensure your income from all sources is at least 60 percent of your predisability basic weekly pay.
- ➤ Any disability must be certified by a licensed physician and approved by the claims administrator.

Your cost

There is no cost to you. Aflac covers 100 percent of the cost.

FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT:

- ➤ Short- and long-term disability coverage: Call the claims administrator at 877-202-0055 or go to **matrixabsence.com** .
- ➤ All of your Aflac benefits: Go to my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits ♦.



2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

AFLAC 401(K) PLAN

ELIGIBILITY:

Full- and part-time employees may participate in the plan after receiving their first Aflac paycheck. Temporary employees aren't eligible to participate unless they have:

- ➤ Completed 1,000 hours of service in their first year of employment, or in any calendar year thereafter, and
- ➤ Reached 21 years of age.

Leased employees, union employees, individuals classified by Aflac as independent contractors, nonresident aliens with no U.S. income, interns and employees who participate in Aflac Japan's retirement plans are not eligible to participate.

YOU SHOULD KNOW:

- ➤ The Aflac 401(k) plan is managed by T. Rowe Price.
- ➤ Pretax and Roth accounts: Through the 401(k) plan, you may invest a portion of your pretax pay meaning before federal and state income taxes (where applicable) are deducted. You may also contribute a portion of your after-tax pay as a Roth contribution (see Roth Deferrals below).
 - Pretax contributions are taxed upon withdrawal.
 - Roth contributions are taxed at the time they are made but are not subject to federal income taxes when distributed to you.
- ➤ Make changes any time: You may change your contribution amounts and investment choices any time by logging in to your account at rps.troweprice.com ⇔ or by calling T. Rowe Price, the plan record-keeper, at 800-922-9945. Your changes will be put into effect as soon as administratively feasible.
- ➤ More to learn: The information in this summary is intended to provide a brief overview to familiarize you with the plan but does not include all the details of your rights and responsibilities under the plan. Consult the current Summary Plan Description and the official plan document for more complete information about the plan.

YOUR CONTRIBUTIONS:

New participants will be automatically enrolled at a 6 percent deferral rate (subject to the annual limit set by the IIRS). All participants deferring less than 6 percent will have their deferral rate increased by 1 percent annually with the Auto Increase feature until 6 percent deferral is reached. You may change your contribution rate or opt out of the automatic enrollment at any time. You may elect:

- ➤ Up to 75 percent of your compensation. For this purpose, your compensation is:
 - The amount reported on your Form W-2, plus pretax deductions for this plan and certain other Aflac plans; but
 - Minus reimbursements, expense allowances, fringe benefits, moving expenses, gifts, deferred compensation and welfare benefits.
- ➤ Up to 75 percent of your profit-sharing bonus (subject to required withholdings for Roth contributions).

COMPANY MATCHING:

For every dollar you contribute, up to 6 percent of your gross compensation (subject to IRS limitations), Aflac will match your contribution at 50 percent.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND
WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

NEWLY HIRED?

During New Employee Orientation, you'll receive information explaining plan provisions, investment choices, investment performance and general information.

ROTH DEFERRALS:

You may designate all or a portion of your contributions as Roth contributions. These contributions are withheld from your pay and deposited to the plan on an after-tax basis.

- ➤ Roth contributions and any earnings on those contributions, if allowed to stay in the plan for at least five years, may be completely tax-free at the time of distribution. See your personal tax advisor or a tax professional to decide whether Roth contributions to the 401(k) plan are right for you.
- ➤ As far as the company's matching contribution or Internal Revenue Service limitations are concerned, there are no differences between normal pretax 401(k) contributions and Roth post-tax contributions.

IRS LIMITATIONS:

The Internal Revenue Service sets limits on your contributions each year and will announce the 2018 limits in the fourth quarter of 2017. As examples:

- ➤ If you're under age 50, the 2017 limit on your total pretax and Roth contributions is \$18,000 (\$15,000 for Puerto Rico residents).
- ➤ If you will be age 50 or older during 2017, the IRS allows you to make additional catch-up contributions of up to \$6,000 (\$1,500 for Puerto Rico residents).

VESTING:

Vesting means your ownership of your 401(k) account balance.

- ➤ You're always 100 percent vested in any contributions you make to the plan, as adjusted for earnings or losses.
- ➤ You become vested in your company matching contributions account as follows:
 - After 1 year of service 20 percent.
 - After 2 years of service 40 percent.
 - After 3 years of service 60 percent.
 - After 4 years of service 80 percent.
 - After 5 years of service 100 percent.

FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT:

The 401(k) plan:

- ➤ Visit **rps.troweprice.com** (or call T. Rowe Price, the plan record-keeper, at 800-922-9945.
- ➤ See the Summary Plan Description at my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits > Retirement .

All of your Aflac benefits: Go to my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits (.)

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

MANAGING YOUR RETIREMENT

Have you ever wondered: When can I afford to retire? How much money will I need? or How much will my Aflac benefits provide?

Congratulations! You're asking the right questions. To answer them and positively shape your financial future, you need to think about how you'll spend your time in retirement and chart a plan for reaching your goals. It's not difficult. Plus, help is readily available: You have access to some great estimator tools and expert information online.

RETIREMENT RESOURCES - THE BIG PICTURE:

For most people, income for retirement comes from just three sources:

- > Personal savings and investments.
- > Social Security benefits.
- ➤ Employer-sponsored retirement plans (at Aflac, the pension and/or 401(k) plans).

A CLOSER LOOK:

- ➤ Social Security benefit: Income-based taxes paid by you and your employer throughout your working career fund your Social Security retirement benefit. Paid as monthly income, the Social Security benefit usually is significantly less than your pre-retirement income. Your Social Security benefit varies depending on your income during your working career and when you begin receiving payments. For example, the earlier you begin receiving Social Security, the lower the monthly payments.
- ➤ Pension benefit: If you were hired prior to September 30, 2013, and elected to remain in the pension plan, a formula based on your pay and years of service with Aflac determines your pension benefit. The pension plan is a basic supplement to your other retirement income sources. Like Social Security, the pension plan's monthly benefit varies depending on when you start receiving payments.

➤ Saving and investing over time: Aflac's 401(k) plan and your personal investments offer you the greatest opportunity to build the financial resources needed to maintain your pre-retirement lifestyle after your working days have ended.

THE ANSWERS ARE WITHIN REACH:

You can chart a personal course to retirement security by taking an hour — or maybe two — to answer these questions:

➤ How much money will I need in retirement?

Financial experts generally agree you'll need 70 to 90 percent of your monthly pre-retirement income to maintain your lifestyle. But you may need even more income to cover age-related health care expenses. Keep in mind your income needs will be driven by your personal situation and choices.

➤ How much money will I have in retirement?

There's an app for that! T. Rowe Price offers an easy, personalized Retirement Income Calculator at www3. troweprice.com/ric/ricweb/public/ric.do . To estimate your retirement income, you'll need to find out how much to expect from your current retirement-income sources.

- ➤ Here's where you'll find easy-to-use tools:
 - Social Security benefit calculator: ssa.gov/estimator/ (*).
 - Aflac pension calculator:
 millimanbenefits.com (*), or request a mailed
 estimate by calling the Milliman Benefit Service Center
 at 866-767-1212.
 - Aflac 401(k) account balance at T. Rowe Price:
 rps.troweprice.com (\$\ddot\$).

In addition, you'll need to enter the estimated or exact value of any accounts you may have with prior employers, along with your personal savings and investment information.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

➤ How much will my Aflac benefits provide during retirement? With the Milliman pension calculator at millimanbenefits.com ♦ and the T. Rowe Price Retirement Income Calculator at www3.troweprice. com/ric/ricweb/public/ric.do ♦ you can model various retirement dates, 401(k) contribution amounts and salary levels.

What can I do to make sure I have enough retirement income?

- Estimate your potential monthly pay and income from other sources for the year you want to retire.
 What percentage of that amount do you think you'll need to maintain your lifestyle and meet your financial obligations?
- Use the estimator tools to calculate how much your current retirement income resources will provide.

- If the amount you'll need is greater than the amount your current sources will provide, you'll see the gap you must fill through saving and investing prior to retirement.
- Talk to a financial advisor. If you don't have a trusted financial advisor, ask friends and family members for recommendations. Schedule appointments to meet the recommended advisors and determine which one is right for you. Note: Some advisors will help you analyze your needs and opportunities without obligation.

TOOLS YOU CAN USE

For interactive tools that provide professional retirement information in "layman's terms," visit rps.troweprice.com > Planning & Research tab > Tools & Resources (\$. Milliman offers similar tools at millimanbenefits.com > (\$.



2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

SALARY REDIRECTION AGREEMENT

AFLAC EMPLOYEE HEALTH AND WELFARE BENEFITS PLAN SALARY REDIRECTION AGREEMENT:

Aflac offers some benefits options on a pretax basis. During each open enrollment period, you may choose to retain, change, add or delete the stated pretax benefits listed in this benefits guide through the online open enrollment process.

Once you authorize your benefits elections through the online annual benefits process during the open enrollment period set by Aflac, you're acknowledging that you understand the insurance premiums and/or flexible spending account election amounts that will be deducted beginning with your Jan. 15, 2018, paycheck.

You also acknowledge that you understand these deductions will be continuous and in an amount equal to the insurance premiums and/or flexible spending account election amounts for each payroll period throughout the year (January to December), unless you experience a change in status as governed by federal regulations.

The amount of your required contribution is based on a schedule that can be found on my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits (\$\frac{1}{2}\$)

If there is an insignificant rate change during the plan year (same as calendar year), by submitting your benefits elections through the online annual benefits process, you authorize Aflac to make a corresponding change in the amount deducted from your salary without your signing a new Salary Redirection Agreement.

YOU ALSO ACKNOWLEDGE THAT:

1 Your pretax contributions for payment of benefits reduce your compensation for Social Security tax purposes and, therefore, your Social Security benefits may be decreased.

- 2 You cannot change or revoke your Salary Redirection Agreement for premiums between the first day of the plan year (Jan. 1) and the plan's next anniversary date (Dec. 31), unless a change in status occurs. The Salary Redirection Agreement change must be caused by and consistent with the change in status.
- 3 Coverage under a selected benefits plan or insurance policy does not begin when the benefits enrollment form is submitted. The terms, conditions and coverage effective date are determined under the separate benefits plan or insurance policy chosen.
- As a medical flexible spending account participant, you understand that reimbursement is made only for eligible expenses. If you do not incur an eligible expense before the end of each calendar year (and submit a claim for reimbursement for such an expense within 90 days following the end of each calendar year), you will forfeit any amount over \$500 you requested be withheld from your salary in anticipation of such an expense. This is known as the "use it or lose it rule" for medical flexible spending accounts.
- As a dependent care flexible spending account participant, you understand that reimbursement is made only for eligible expenses. If you don't incur an eligible dependent-care expense within 2.5 months following the end of each calendar year (and submit a claim for reimbursement for such an expense within 90 days following the end of each calendar year), you will forfeit the amount you requested withheld from your salary in anticipation of such an expense. This is known as the "use it or lose it rule" for dependent care flexible spending accounts.

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Life IS THE SUM OF ALL YOUR choices.

- ALBERT CAMUS

APPENDIX AND LEGAL NOTICES

SUMMARY PLAN DESCRIPTIONS

Summary plan descriptions ("SPDs") for the Aflac Incorporated ("Aflac" or the "Company") health and welfare and retirement plans (collectively the "Plans") are available on **my.Aflac.com** > **Employee Services** > **Benefits** (.) These SPDs are accessible to participants and eligible employees in compliance with ERISA.

If you're unable to access **my.Aflac.com** (*), or if you would like a paper copy of any of the SPDs, you may request printed copies from Aflac's Benefits Department. For more information, please call the Benefits Department at 706-317-0770.

This guide provides an overview of Aflac's employee benefits plans. It does not replace legal plan documents, SPDs, group policies or certificates of coverage describing specific benefits, limitations and exclusions. These documents are available on **my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits (**\$. If there are discrepancies in this guide, your benefits will be determined in accordance with the official plan documents.

Receipt of this guide should not be considered to mean that you are a participant or eligible to participate in the Plans or benefits programs described in this guide if you do not otherwise meet the eligibility requirements set forth in the documents which govern the Plans or you fail to enroll as described in this guide.

Where the following notices refer to a spouse, it is Aflac's intent for the word spouse to mean legal spouse or registered domestic partner.

STATUS CHANGES

Benefits elections for the health and welfare benefits options made during the annual enrollment period are for the next calendar year and become effective Jan. 1, 2018. The benefits you elect remain in effect through Dec. 31, 2018. You may not make changes to your elections under the health and welfare benefits options unless you experience one of the following events, known as a "status change":

- Marriage, registration of a domestic partnership, divorce, legal separation, cessation of a domestic partnership, annulment, birth, adoption or placement for adoption of a child or death of a spouse/child;
- Termination/beginning of employment for employee/ spouse;
- Any of the following events that change your employment status, or that of your spouse or dependent: termination or commencement of employment; a strike or lockout;

going on or returning from an unpaid leave of absence; a change in worksite; or if a change in your employment status affects your plan eligibility due to an eligibility provision that is based on your employment status;

- Significant change in health benefits coverage attributable to the employment of a spouse;
- Entry of a Qualified Medical Support Order resulting from divorce, legal separation or change in legal custody that requires you to add group health coverage for your dependent child under the health and welfare benefits options or requires your former spouse or another person to provide health care coverage for the dependent child;
- Dependents becoming eligible for coverage or losing eligibility;
- Eligibility for coverage under Medicare and/or Medicaid;
- Loss of coverage under Medicare, Medicaid, PeachCare, AllKids, Child Health Plus or any other state child health program;
- Eligibility for a premium subsidy under Medicaid or the Children's Health Insurance Program ("CHIP");
- Relocation to an area in which the current health plan is unavailable;
- Your expected hours of service change from at least 30 hours per week to less than 30 hours per week, and you enroll in other medical coverage, even if the change does not result in your ceasing to be eligible under the plan; and
- You are eligible for and intend to enroll in Exchange coverage, during either an Exchange special or open enrollment period.

Please note: A dependent's new eligibility for PeachCare for Kids, AllKids, Child Health Plus or any other state child health program does not constitute a status change.

If you experience one of the status changes listed above, immediately go to **my.Aflac.com** > **Employee Services**

> Benefits (to complete a Status Change form or call the Benefits Department at 706-317-0770 if you have questions. You generally must complete and submit a Status Change form to the Benefits Department within 31 days of the date the status change occurred. The health and welfare benefits options generally prohibit status changes more than 31 days after the

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

status change event occurs. However, you will have up to 60 days after a loss of coverage under Medicaid or CHIP because of loss of eligibility or after you are determined to be eligible for premium assistance to request medical coverage under the Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan.

In addition, your requested election change must be consistent with your status change event. For example, if one of your eligible dependents no longer qualifies as an eligible dependent, you may cancel coverage for that dependent, but you may not cancel coverage for your other eligible dependents. If you are not sure the election change you would like to make is consistent with the status change event, you should contact the Benefits Department.

CONTINUOUS COVERAGE RIGHTS UNDER COBRA

If you're participating in an Aflac employee group health plan benefit such as medical, dental, vision, health flexible spending accounts or the employee assistance program (collectively referred to as the "Plan"), this notice contains important information about your right to COBRA continuation coverage, which is a temporary extension of group health coverage under the Plan. This notice generally explains COBRA continuation coverage, when it may become available to you and your family, and what you need to do to protect the right to receive it.

The right to COBRA continuation coverage was created by a federal law, the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985, more commonly known as COBRA. COBRA continuation coverage can become available to you when you would otherwise lose your group health coverage. It can also become available to other members of your family who are covered under the Plan when they would otherwise lose their group health coverage. For additional information about your rights and obligations under the Plan and under federal law, please review the Plan's SPD or call the Benefits Department at 706-317-0770 and ask for the plan administrator.

WHAT IS COBRA CONTINUATION COVERAGE?

COBRA continuation coverage is a continuation of group health plan coverage when coverage would otherwise end due to what is known as a "qualifying event" (specific qualifying events are listed later in this section). After a qualifying event, COBRA continuation coverage must be offered to each qualified beneficiary. You, your legal spouse and your dependent children could become qualified beneficiaries if coverage under the Plan is lost as a result of the qualifying event. Continuation coverage will also be offered to your registered domestic partner if his or her coverage under the Plan is lost because of a qualifying event.

Under the Plan, individuals who elect COBRA continuation coverage must pay for the coverage.

If you're an employee, you'll become a qualified beneficiary if you lose your coverage under the Plan for either of these reasons:

- Your hours of employment are reduced or
- Your employment ends for any reason other than your gross misconduct.

If you're the legal spouse or registered domestic partner of an Aflac employee, you'll be offered continuation coverage if you lose your coverage under the Plan for any of these reasons:

- Your legal spouse or registered domestic partner dies.
- Your legal spouse's or registered domestic partner's hours of employment are reduced.
- Your legal spouse's or registered domestic partner's employment ends for any reason other than his or her gross misconduct.
- Your legal spouse or registered domestic partner is retired and becomes entitled to Medicare benefits (under Part A, Part B or both).
- You are divorced or legally separated from your legal spouse or you terminate your domestic partnership.

Your dependent children will be offered continuation coverage if they lose group health coverage under the Plan for any of these reasons:

- Parent-employee dies.
- Parent-employee's hours of employment are reduced.
- Parent-employee's employment ends for any reason other than his or her gross misconduct.
- Parent-employee becomes entitled to Medicare benefits (Part A, Part B or both).
- Parents become divorced or legally separated or terminate their domestic partnership.
- Child is no longer eligible for coverage under the Plan as a dependent child.

Filing a proceeding in bankruptcy under Title 11 of the United States Code can sometimes be a qualifying event. If a proceeding in bankruptcy is filed with respect to Aflac, and that bankruptcy results in the loss of coverage for any retired employee covered under the Plan, the retired employee will become a qualified beneficiary with respect to the bankruptcy. The retired employee's legal spouse or registered domestic partner, surviving legal

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

spouse or registered domestic partner and dependent children will also be offered continuation coverage if bankruptcy results in the loss of their coverage under the Plan.

WHEN IS COBRA COVERAGE AVAILABLE?

The Plan will offer COBRA continuation coverage to qualified beneficiaries only after the plan administrator has been notified that a qualifying event has occurred. When the qualifying event is the end of employment or a reduction in the hours of employment, death of the employee, commencement of a proceeding in bankruptcy with respect to the Company or the employee's entitlement to Medicare benefits (under Part A, Part B or both), the Company must notify the plan administrator of the qualifying event.

YOU MUST GIVE NOTICE OF SOME QUALIFYING EVENTS

You are responsible for notifying the plan administrator within 60 days after the later of the date of a qualifying event that is not listed in the "When is COBRA Coverage Available?" section of this notice, or the date coverage is lost because of that event. These events include divorce, legal separation or the termination of a domestic partnership, and the termination of a child's dependent status. Provide notice to:

Benefits Department
Aflac Incorporated
P.O. Box 5248
Columbus, GA 31906-0248
706-317-0770

Here's a sample of the notice and information you should provide to the Benefits Department:

To: Benefits Department
Aflac Incorporated
P.O. Box 5248
Columbus, GA 31906-0248

From: Name and address of covered employee, legal

spouse, registered domestic partner and/or child

Telephone number:	
Date of this notice: _	

RE: AFLAC EMPLOYEE HEALTH AND WELFARE BENEFITS PLAN

In accordance with the provisions of the Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985 (COBRA), this notice is given to inform you of the occurrence of the event(s) indicated below with respect to the health coverage provided by the Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan:

- Divorce, legal separation or termination of the domestic partnership of the covered employee and legal spouse or registered domestic partner.
- Termination of a child's dependent status under the terms of the health plan.

Date the event occurred

Signature of covered employee, legal spouse or registered domestic partner

HOW IS COBRA COVERAGE PROVIDED?

Once the plan administrator is notified that a qualifying event has occurred, COBRA continuation coverage will be offered to each eligible individual. These individuals will each have the independent right to elect COBRA continuation coverage. Covered employees may elect COBRA continuation coverage on behalf of their legal spouses or registered domestic partners, and parents may elect COBRA continuation coverage on behalf of their children.

PREMIUM PAYMENTS

COBRA continuation coverage is at your expense. The monthly cost of COBRA continuation coverage will be included in the election notice sent to you. The amount you must pay for COBRA continuation coverage will not exceed 102 percent of the cost for this coverage to the Plan (including both the Company's and your contributions) for a similarly situated participant or beneficiary who is not receiving COBRA continuation coverage (or in the case of an extension of COBRA continuation coverage due to a disability, 150 percent of that cost). You will have to pay COBRA premiums on an after-tax basis.

For coverage to continue, the first premium must be received by the date stated in the notice sent to you. Normally, this date will be 45 days after COBRA continuation coverage is elected. Premiums for every following month of COBRA continuation coverage must be paid monthly on or before the premium due date stated in the notice sent to you. There is a 30-day grace period for these monthly premiums. If they are not paid within 30 days after their due date, COBRA continuation coverage will end as of the first day of that period of coverage and cannot be reinstated. If a partial premium payment is made that falls short of the current amount due by a minimal amount, you will be notified, and if the shortfall is not paid within 30 days of the date the notice is received, COBRA continuation coverage will end as of the first day of that monthly period of coverage.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

PERIOD OF COBRA COVERAGE

COBRA continuation coverage is temporary. The length of time for which COBRA continuation coverage will be available (the "maximum period" of continuation coverage) depends on the type of qualifying event, as shown in the following chart:

Qualifying Event	Maximum Period of COBRA Continuation Coverage
Your termination of employment and/or reduction in hours of employment	18 months
You or your covered legal spouse, registered domestic partner or child qualify for a disability extension	29 months
Your divorce, legal separation, termination of domestic partnership, death or becoming entitled to (enrolled in) Medicare benefits	36 months
Your covered dependent child's loss of dependent status	36 months

However, you or your covered legal spouse's, registered domestic partner's or child's COBRA continuation coverage period may be terminated before the maximum period of coverage to which you were entitled if one of the following events occur; in this case, your coverage will end on:

- The first day of any coverage period for which a premium payment was due but not paid.
- The date you or your legal spouse, registered domestic partner or child first becomes covered under another employer's group health plan without an exclusion or limitation affecting coverage of his or her pre-existing condition, if any, provided you or he or she becomes covered after your or his or her election of COBRA continuation coverage.
- The date you or your legal spouse or registered domestic partner first becomes entitled to Medicare benefits (under Part A or Part B or both), provided you or he or she becomes covered after your or his or her election of COBRA continuation coverage.
- The date the Company terminates all of the group health plans.
- For the health flexible spending account, the last day of the plan year in which the qualifying event occurs.

If your or your covered legal spouse's, registered domestic partner's or child's COBRA continuation coverage is terminated for any reason before the maximum period of coverage to which you were entitled, you or your covered legal spouse, registered domestic partner or child will be notified of that fact and provided with an explanation of why COBRA continuation coverage was terminated.

Special rule for Medicare entitlement: If you become enrolled in Medicare (Part A or B) while you are still employed by the Company (but not more than 18 months before the qualifying event) and you then lose your health coverage because of a qualifying event that is a termination or reduction in your hours of employment, then your covered legal spouse or registered domestic partner and children may elect COBRA continuation coverage for the balance of the 36-month period starting when you became entitled to Medicare, or 18 months from your later termination or reduction in hours of employment, whichever period is longer.

You or your covered legal spouse, registered domestic partner or child, or a person acting on your or their behalf must provide notice of your enrollment in Medicare benefits (under Part A, Part B or both) within the time limit and in the manner described below for second qualifying events.

For example, if a covered employee becomes entitled to Medicare eight months before the date on which his or her employment terminates, COBRA continuation coverage for his or her covered legal spouse or registered domestic partner and children remains in effect for up to 36 months after the date of Medicare entitlement. This is equal to 28 months after the date of the qualifying event (36 months minus eight months). Otherwise, when the qualifying event is the end of employment or reduction of the employee's hours of employment, COBRA continuation coverage generally lasts for only up to 18 months. There are two ways in which this 18-month period of COBRA continuation coverage can be extended, as explained below.

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

SPECIAL RULE FOR HEALTH FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT COVERAGE

The COBRA continuation coverage you may elect with respect to the health flexible spending account ("HFSA") is only available until the end of the plan year in which the qualifying event occurs. The Company does not have to offer you COBRA continuation coverage for the HFSA if, at the time of the qualifying event, the premium you must pay for this coverage exceeds the remaining coverage available to you for the plan year under the HFSA.

Disability extension of 18-month period of continuation coverage. When the Qualifying Event for COBRA continuation coverage is your termination of employment or the reduction in hours of employment, the 18-month period of COBRA continuation coverage is extended for an additional 11 months (to a total of 29 months) if these two conditions are met:

- The Social Security Administration determines that you or your covered legal spouse, registered domestic partner or child is disabled and the date on which the disability began was either:
 - Within the first 60 days of COBRA continuation coverage (in the case of a child born to or placed for adoption with you and your legal spouse or registered domestic partner, the 60-day period is measured from the date of birth or placement for adoption); or
 - Before the qualifying event and the Social Security Administration considers that you or your covered legal spouse, registered domestic partner or child remains disabled as of the date of the qualifying event.
- You or a covered legal spouse, registered domestic partner or child, or a person acting on your or his or her behalf, provide written notice to the plan administrator of the Social Security Administration's disability determination before the end of the original 18-month period of continuation coverage and within 60 days after the latest of:
 - o The date of the disability determination by the Social Security Administration,
 - o The date on which the qualifying event occurred, or
 - The date on which you or a covered legal spouse, registered domestic partner or child loses (or would lose) coverage under the Plan as a result of the qualifying event.

If you or a covered legal spouse, registered domestic partner or child, or a person acting on your or his or her behalf, do not provide the notice to the plan administrator within the limit explained above, the maximum period for continuation coverage will not be extended beyond the original 18-month coverage period. **Provide notice to:**

Benefits Department
Aflac Incorporated
P.O. Box 5248
Columbus, GA 31906-0248
706-317-0770

Second qualifying event extending the 18-month period of continuation coverage. If COBRA continuation coverage was elected by your covered legal spouse, registered domestic partner or children because your employment ended or your hours were reduced (including COBRA continuation coverage during a disability extension period) and your family experiences a second qualifying event during the 18 months of COBRA continuation coverage, your covered legal spouse or registered domestic partner and dependent children may receive up to 18 additional months of COBRA continuation coverage, for a maximum of 36 months, if proper notice of the second qualifying event is provided to the plan administrator. This extension may be available to your legal spouse or registered domestic partner and dependent children who are receiving continuation coverage if you - the employee or former employee - die, divorce, legally separate or terminate your domestic partnership, or if a child no longer qualifies as a dependent under the Plan. The extension is applicable only if the second qualifying event would have resulted in a loss of coverage for your legal spouse, registered domestic partner or children if the first qualifying event had not occurred.

You or your covered legal spouse, registered domestic partner or child, or a person acting on your or his or her behalf, must provide written notice of the second qualifying event within 60 days after the latest of:

- The date of the second qualifying event; or
- The date on which your covered legal spouse, registered domestic partner or child would lose coverage under the Plan as a result of the second qualifying event.

If you or your covered legal spouse, registered domestic partner or child, or a person acting on your or his or her behalf, does not provide this notice within the time limit explained above, the maximum period for continuation coverage will not be extended beyond the original 18-month coverage period.

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Option

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

You must provide notice of the second qualifying event to:

Benefits Department
Aflac Incorporated
P.O. Box 5248
Columbus, GA 31906-0248
706-317-0770

HEALTH INSURANCE MARKETPLACE AND OTHER COVERAGE OPTIONS

You and your enrolled dependents may have additional coverage options available to you if you lose coverage through what is called a "special enrollment period." For example, you may be eligible to buy an individual plan through the Health Insurance Marketplace established under the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act. In the Marketplace, you could be eligible for a tax credit that lowers your monthly insurance premiums, and you will be able to see what your deductibles and out-of-pocket costs will be before you decide to enroll. For more information about the Marketplace, visit **HealthCare.gov** . Being eligible for COBRA continuation coverage will not limit your eligibility for coverage or a tax credit through the Marketplace.

However, if you sign up for COBRA continuation coverage instead of a Marketplace plan, you will only be able to switch to a Marketplace plan during a Marketplace open enrollment period or if you have a "qualifying event" such as marriage or birth of a child.

There may also be other coverage options for you and your family through Medicaid or other group health plan coverage options (such as a spouse's plan). Some of these options may cost less than COBRA continuation coverage. You can learn more about many of these options at **HealthCare.gov** (\$\frac{1}{2}\$.

IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS

Questions about the Plan or your COBRA continuation coverage rights should be addressed to the contact or contacts identified below. For more information about your rights under ERISA, including COBRA, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA), and other laws affecting group health insurance plans, contact the nearest regional or district office of the U.S. Department of Labor's Employee Benefits Security Administration (EBSA) or visit dol.gov/ebsa (Addresses and phone numbers of regional and district Employee Benefits Security Administration offices are available through its website.

KEEP YOUR PLAN ADMINISTRATOR INFORMED OF ADDRESS CHANGES

Protect your family's rights by keeping the plan administrator informed of any changes to family members' addresses. You

should also keep copies of notices sent to the plan administrator for your records.

PLAN CONTACT INFORMATION

Information about the Plan and COBRA continuation coverage may be obtained at the address and phone number below. Please provide the plan name, number and administrator information when requesting information. **Address:**

Aflac Incorporated P.O. Box 5248 Columbus, GA 31906-0248

700 047 0770

706-317-0770

Plan Name: Aflac Employee Health and

Welfare Benefits Plan Plan Number: 501

Plan Administrator: Benefits Manager

AFLAC INCORPORATED 401(K) SAVINGS AND PROFIT SHARING PLAN

The Aflac Incorporated 401(k) Savings and Profit Sharing Plan (the "401(k) Plan") includes features that allow you and Aflac, as well as other participating companies (the "Company"), to make contributions to the 401(k) Plan. This notice is provided to meet certain legal requirements and to help you make more informed decisions about your contributions. Any covered employee who is not classified as a temporary employee is eligible to begin making contributions to the 401(k) Plan after receiving his or her first paycheck. Temporary employees in covered positions are eligible after reaching age 21 and completing 1,000 hours of service in the first year of employment or any calendar year thereafter.

AUTOMATIC PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS

You may make pretax and/or Roth contributions to the 401(k) Plan of up to 75 percent of your compensation other than annual bonuses and up to 75 percent of your annual bonus after required taxes are deducted. However, your total pretax and Roth contributions for the year may not exceed a dollar limit imposed by the IRS (\$18,000 in 2017). If you will be age 50 by the end of 2018, you may contribute an additional amount for the year as a catch-up contribution. During the 2017 plan year, the maximum catch-up contribution was \$6,000.

If you're eligible to participate in the 401(k) Plan and don't make an affirmative election, you will be automatically enrolled in the 401(k) Plan 30 days after your hire or rehire date (or if you are a temporary employee, 30 days after you meet the age and service requirements for participation). If you are automatically

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

enrolled, 6 percent of your compensation other than annual bonuses will be contributed to the 401(k) Plan on a pretax basis. If you don't want to contribute to the 401(k) Plan, if you want to contribute at a rate other than 6 percent, if you want to make contributions from your bonuses or if you want to make Roth contributions, you must contact T. Rowe Price by telephone at 800-922-9945 or log on to **rps.trowprice.com** (*). You have the right to elect not to make automatic contributions or to change your pretax and/or Roth deferral amount under the 401(k) Plan at any time, and any changes you elect will be implemented as soon as administratively feasible after your directions are received.

The 401(k) Plan also includes an automatic increase feature to help you get the most out of the 401(k) Plan's retirement savings opportunity. Under this feature, unless you elect otherwise, each year in January (i) your pretax contribution rate will be increased by 1 percent, unless you are already contributing either 0 percent or more than 5 percent as pretax contributions; and (ii) your Roth contribution rate will be increased by 1 percent, unless you are already contributing either 0 percent or more than 5 percent as Roth contributions.

Like other contributions you make to the 401(k) Plan, your automatic contributions will be eligible for Company matching contributions. The Company will match, at 50 cents on the dollar, the first 6 percent of your compensation you contribute to the 401(k) Plan as either pretax or Roth contributions.

The Company will also make nonelective contributions for some participants under the 401(k) Plan, equal to 2 percent of the participant's eligible compensation. In order to receive the nonelective contributions, you must not be eligible for future accruals in the Aflac Incorporated Pension Plan, and you must have reached age 21 and completed one year of service, which generally is a 12-month period of employment beginning on your hire date. Nonelective contributions will begin on the first Jan. 1 or July 1 when you meet these eligibility requirements. You do not have to make pretax or Roth contributions to receive the nonelective contribution.

The amount of pretax, Roth, matching, and nonelective contributions made to your 401(k) Plan account will be determined based on your compensation, as defined in the 401(k) Plan. Compensation includes amounts paid to you that are reported on IRS Form W-2, and before-tax elective deferrals made under the 401(k) Plan or under certain other benefits plans, but excludes reimbursements, expense allowances, fringe benefits, moving expenses, gifts, deferred compensation, welfare benefits and, for temporary employees, amounts paid to

you while you are not eligible for the 401(k) Plan. Compensation under the 401(k) Plan is limited by the IRS each year. For 2017, the limit was \$270,000.

INVESTMENT AND DEFAULT-FUND PROVISIONS

You may direct the investment of your 401(k) Plan account among an array of available investment funds. You may change your investment elections at any time. Your investment elections will continue to apply until you change them. If you don't make an investment election, your 401(k) Plan account will be invested in a default fund. Any distribution checks over \$10 that remain outstanding for more than 180 days will be deposited back into your account and invested in the 401(k) Plan's default investment fund.

The current default investment fund under the 401(k) Plan is the T. Rowe Price Retirement Date Fund with the target date closest to the year in which you turn 65. A description of the default fund's investment objectives, risk and return characteristics, and fees and expenses is available from T. Rowe Price. If you need additional information about the default fund or any other investment funds available under the 401(k) Plan, please call T. Rowe Price at 800-922-9945 or go to rps.troweprice.com .

DIVERSIFICATION RIGHTS

One of the funds into which you may invest through your 401(k) Plan account is the Aflac Incorporated Stock Fund (the "Aflac Stock Fund"), which is invested in shares of Aflac common stock. Because you decide how to invest all amounts in your 401(k) Plan account, you are not required to keep any portion of your 401(k) Plan account invested in the Aflac Stock Fund. As stated above, you may change the way your current and/or future contributions (including Company matching contributions) are invested at any time by contacting T. Rowe Price at 800-922-9945 or going to **rps.troweprice.com (**\$.

IMPORTANCE OF DIVERSIFICATION

A well-balanced and diversified portfolio is important to the long-term financial security of you and your beneficiaries. Broadly defined, diversification means having an investment portfolio mixed among different asset classes, such as stocks, bonds and cash. Funds invested in the stock of a single company, such as the Aflac Stock Fund, are subject to greater risk than diversified funds. Most financial planners agree that having more than 20 percent of your total investment portfolio in any individual stock results in unnecessary risk-taking and would not be considered adequate diversification. You may want to take this opportunity to evaluate your portfolio allocations.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

CONTACT INFORMATION

This notice is a brief overview of a few important features of the 401(k) Plan. If there are discrepancies between the contents of this notice and the 401(k) Plan document, the terms of the

401(k) Plan will govern. If you would like more information about the 401(k) Plan, please refer to the summary plan description at **my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits (:**. If you'd like a printed copy or need more information, please call the Benefits Department at 706-317-0770.

NOTICE OF PRIVACY PRACTICES

THIS NOTICE DESCRIBES HOW MEDICAL INFORMATION ABOUT YOU MAY BE USED AND DISCLOSED AND HOW YOU CAN GET ACCESS TO YOUR INFORMATION. PLEASE REVIEW IT CAREFULLY.

Effective Sept. 23, 2013

This notice describes the ways your medical information may be used and disclosed by the group health benefits programs sponsored by Aflac (collectively the "Plan"). The Plan is required by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 ("HIPAA") to maintain the privacy of protected health information and to provide you with this notice of the Plan's legal duties and privacy practices. This notice also provides information about how you may access your health information. Please review it carefully.

Protected health information ("PHI") means individually identifiable health information that is created or received by the Plan that relates to your past, present or future physical or mental health or condition; the provision of health care to you; or the past, present or future payment for the provision of health care to you; and that identifies you or for which there is a reasonable basis to believe the information can be used to identify you. In addition to HIPAA, special protections under state or other federal law may apply to the use or disclosure of your PHI. The Plan will comply with other federal laws where they are more protective of your privacy. If state law provides privacy protections that are more stringent than those provided by HIPAA, the Plan will maintain your PHI in accordance with the more stringent state-law standard only to the extent the law is not preempted by ERISA or other federal law.

In general, the Plan receives and maintains health information only as needed for claims or Plan administration. The primary source of your health information continues to be the health care provider (for example, your doctor, dentist or hospital) that created the records. Some health benefits are provided through insurance where the Plan sponsor does not have access to PHI. If you are enrolled in any insured arrangements, you will receive a separate privacy notice from the insurer. Please note that the group health benefits programs covered by this notice are part of an organized health care arrangement because they are all sponsored by Aflac. This means that the benefits programs may share your PHI with each other, as needed, for the purposes of

payment and health care operations.

The Plan is required to operate in accordance with the terms of this notice. The Plan reserves the right to change the terms of this notice. If there is a material change to the uses or disclosures, your rights or the Plan's legal duties or privacy practices, the notice will be revised and you will be notified. The new provisions will apply to all PHI maintained by the Plan, including information that existed prior to revision.

USES AND DISCLOSURES PERMITTED WITHOUT YOUR AUTHORIZATION OR CONSENT.

The Plan is permitted to use or disclose PHI without your consent or authorization in order to carry out treatment, payment or health care operations. Information about treatment involves the care and services you receive from a health care provider. For example, the Plan may use information about treatment of a medical condition by a doctor or hospital. Information about payment involves activities by the Plan to provide coverage and benefits. Payment activities include determinations of eligibility and claims management. (For example, claims are made for services you receive from a doctor.) The Plan may use and disclose your PHI for health care operations to make sure the Plan is well run, administered properly and does not waste money. For example, the Plan may use information about your claims to project future benefits costs or audit the accuracy of its claims processing functions. The Plan may also disclose your PHI to undertake underwriting, premium rating and other insurance activities relating to changing health insurance contracts or health benefits. However, federal law prohibits the Plan from using or disclosing PHI that is genetic information (e.g., family medical history) for underwriting purposes, which include eligibility determinations, calculating premiums and any other activities related to the creation, renewal or replacement of a health insurance contract or health benefits. The Plan may contact you to provide information about treatment alternatives or other health-related benefits that may be of interest to you.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

The Plan may disclose health information to the Company, if the information is needed to carry out administrative functions of the Plan. In certain cases, the Plan, insurers or HMOs may disclose your PHI to the Company. Some of the people who administer the Plan work for the Company. Before your PHI can be used by or disclosed to these employees, the Company must certify that it has: (1) amended the Plan documents to explain how your PHI will be protected, (2) identified the Company employees who need your PHI to carry out their duties to administer the Plan, and (3) separated the work of these employees from the rest of the workforce so that the Company cannot use your PHI for employment-related purposes or to administer other benefits plans. For example, these designated employees will be able to contact an insurer or third-party administrator to find out about the status of your benefits claims without your specific authorization.

The Plan may disclose information to the Company that summarizes the claims experience of Plan participants as a group, but without identifying specific individuals, to get new benefits insurance or to change or terminate the Plan. For example, if the Company wants to consider adding or changing organ transplant benefits, it may receive this summary health information to assess the costs of those services.

The Plan may also disclose limited health information to the Company in connection with the enrollment or disenrollment of individuals into or out of the Plan.

The Plan may also use or disclose your PHI for these additional purposes without your written consent or authorization:

- To business associates of the Plan that perform certain administrative services for the Plan and agree in writing to protect the privacy of your information. In addition to performing services for the Plan, business associates may use PHI for their own management and legal responsibilities and for purposes of aggregating data for Plan design and other health care operations.
- The Plan and its business associates may disclose PHI to certain other entities (including other health plans and health care providers) for the other entity's treatment, payment or health care operations purposes.
- To individuals involved with your care or payment for your care. The Plan may disclose your PHI to adult members of your family or another person identified by you who is involved with your care or payment for your care if: (1) you authorize the Plan to do so, (2) the Plan informs you that it intends to do so and you do not object, or (3) the Plan

infers from the circumstances based upon professional judgment that you do not object to the disclosure. The Plan will, whenever possible, try to get your written objection to these disclosures (if you wish to object), but in certain circumstances it may rely on your oral agreement or disagreement to disclosures to family members.

- To personal representatives. The Plan may disclose your PHI to someone who is your personal representative. Before the Plan will give that person access to your PHI or allow that person to take any action on your behalf, it will require him/her to give proof that he/she may act on your behalf; for example, a court order or power of attorney granting that person such power. Generally, the parent of a minor child will be the child's personal representative. In some cases, however, state law allows minors to obtain treatment (e.g., sometimes for pregnancy or substance abuse) without parental consent, and in those cases, the Plan may not disclose certain information to the parents. The Plan may also deny a personal representative access to PHI to protect people, including minors, who may be subject to abuse or neglect.
- For any purpose required by law, such as responding to a court order.
- For public health activities as authorized by law or to comply with law, such as reporting disease, injury, birth, death or public-health surveillance, investigations and interventions.
- To the proper government authorities if child abuse or neglect is reported, or if the Plan reasonably believes an individual is a victim of abuse, neglect or domestic violence.
- To a health oversight agency for oversight authorized by law for audits, investigations, proceedings and actions.
- In the course of any judicial or administrative proceeding (for example, responding to a subpoena or lawful request).
- To a law enforcement official (for example, a court order, warrant, subpoena, or summons).
- To a coroner, medical examiner or funeral director (for example, to identify the deceased).
- To facilitate organ, eye or tissue donation and transplantation.
- For research purposes as permitted and provided for by law.
- To avert a serious threat to the health or safety of a person or the public, if consistent with law and ethical standards.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

- For activities deemed necessary by military command authorities, if you are in the armed forces.
- To comply with workers' compensation or similar laws.
- To the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services, if required by law, to investigate or determine the Plan's compliance with the law.

USES AND DISCLOSURES REQUIRING AUTHORIZATION

Uses and disclosures other than those listed will be made only with your written authorization. Types of uses and disclosures requiring authorization include use or disclosure of psychotherapy notes (with limited exceptions); use or disclosure for marketing purposes (with limited exceptions); and use or disclosure that constitutes the sale of your PHI.

If you authorize a use or disclosure, you have the right to revoke that authorization. Your decision to revoke an authorization must be timely, submitted in writing and delivered to the Benefits Manager. Your authorization revocation will apply only to future disclosures of PHI. Once the Plan has taken action with respect to your authorization, the authorization can no longer be revoked for PHI already released.

PROTECTED INFORMATION

The privacy of health information that can be used to identify you or provides information about you is protected. Not all health information is protected. Health information that doesn't identify you or cannot be used to identify you is not protected. In addition, the protections described in this notice do not apply to health information that Aflac can have under applicable law (e.g., the Family and Medical Leave Act, the Americans with Disabilities Act, workers' compensation laws, federal and state occupational health and safety laws, and other state and federal laws) or that Aflac properly can get for employment-related purposes through sources other than the Plan and that is kept as part of your employment records (e.g., pre-employment physicals, drug testing, fitness-for-duty examinations, etc.).

INDIVIDUAL RIGHTS

You have the following rights:

You may request restrictions on certain uses and disclosures of your PHI.

You may request a restriction on use or disclosure for the purposes of treatment, payment or health care operations. Your request must be in writing. The Plan is not required to

agree to this restriction if it would prevent the Plan from carrying out payment or health care operations. Even if the Plan agrees to your request for restriction, there are exceptions. For example, if you need emergency treatment, restricted information may be used or disclosed if it is needed for your treatment. Additionally, there are certain instances in which uses and disclosures cannot be restricted. For example, if disclosure is required by law, a restriction would not apply. You may terminate any restriction that you have requested. The Plan may terminate any restriction it agreed to without your approval. A termination by the Plan will affect only new information – in other words, information created or received by the Plan after the termination.

You may also request that your health care provider not disclose your PHI to the Plan for a health care item or service if you have paid for the item or service out-of-pocket in full. Please note that if your health care provider does not disclose the item or service to the Plan, the amount you paid for the item or service will not count toward your annual deductible or any out-of-pocket maximums under the Plan. The provider may also charge you the out-of-network rate for the item or service.

You have a right to receive confidential (alternative) communications of PHI.

You may request that PHI be communicated to you at an alternate address or by alternate means if your request clearly states that you could be endangered by disclosure of all or part of your PHI. Your request must be made in writing and must specify an alternate address or method of contact. The Plan will accommodate reasonable requests.

You have the right to access or copy your PHI.

You have a right to inspect and copy certain PHI maintained by the Plan. Remember that your health care provider has the most complete records of your health care, including information the Plan does not have, use or maintain. We recommend that you contact your provider to review your health information. If you want to see the information maintained by the Plan, you must make the request in writing to the Aflac Benefits Manager. The Plan may charge a cost-based fee for supplies, labor and postage. If you ask for a summary or explanation of your personal health information, the Plan may charge you for the cost of preparing the summary or explanation. Your right of access is limited. For example, you do not have the right of access to psychotherapy notes, to information used in judicial or administrative proceedings or to information that is subject to the federal Privacy Act or under a promise of confidentiality.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

The Plan may deny you access to your PHI in the Plan's records. You may, under some circumstances, request a review of that denial. If the Plan or its business associates maintain electronic records of your PHI, you may request an electronic copy of your PHI. You may also request that your electronic records be sent to a third party.

You have a right to amend PHI about you that is maintained by the Plan.

Your request must be in writing and you must give a reason for the request. Your right to amend is limited. For example, you can only amend information that is available to you under your right of access. The Plan may deny your request if the information was not created by the Plan and the creator of the information is available to respond to your request. The Plan may deny your request if the information is accurate and complete.

You have a right to receive an accounting of some (but not all) disclosures made by the Plan.

You may request an accounting of disclosures of your PHI made within the six-year period just before the date of your request. Your request must be in writing. The accounting will not include disclosures the Plan is permitted to make for treatment, payment and health care operations, or those made with your authorization. The accounting will not include disclosures made to you or close family members involved in your care. The accounting will not include disclosures made for purposes of national security, incidental to otherwise permitted or required disclosures, as part of a limited data set or to correctional institutions or law enforcement officials. Your right to an accounting may be suspended in the event of certain government activities. If you request more than one accounting within a 12-month period, the Plan may charge you a cost-based fee for the additional requests.

You have a right to receive a paper copy of this notice.

If you have agreed to receive this notice by email, you also have a right to receive a paper copy upon request.

You have a right to receive notification of a breach of your PHI.

You will be notified if your unsecured PHI is acquired, accessed, used or disclosed in a manner that is not permitted under HIPAA and the security or privacy of your PHI is compromised.

COMPLAINTS

You may complain to the Plan or to the Secretary of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services if you believe your privacy rights have been violated. Complaints to the Plan should be made using the form provided by the Benefits Manager. If your complaint is with an insurer or HMO, you may file a complaint with the individual named in the insurer's or HMO's notice of privacy practices to receive complaints. Retaliation against a person who files a complaint is prohibited.

To file a complaint with the Secretary of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, you must submit your complaint in writing, either on paper or electronically, within 180 days of the date you knew or should have known that the violation occurred. You must state who you are complaining about and the acts or omissions you believe are violations of HIPAA's privacy rules. For more information about how to file a complaint with the Secretary of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services you may visit hhs.gov/hipaa .

CONTACT THE PLAN ABOUT THIS NOTICE

For further information about the content of this notice or about filing a complaint, call the Benefits Department at 706-317-0770. Send written requests or other written communication to:

Benefits Department
Aflac Incorporated
P.O. Box 5248
Columbus, GA 31906-0248

MEDICAID AND THE CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM (CHIP)

If you're eligible for health coverage from Aflac but can't afford the premiums, some states have premium-assistance programs that can help pay for coverage with funds from their Medicaid or CHIP programs. If you or your dependents are already enrolled in Medicaid or CHIP and you live in a state listed below, contact your state Medicaid or CHIP office to find out if premium assistance is available. If you or your dependents are not eligible for Medicaid or CHIP, you will not be eligible for these premium assistance programs, but you may be able to buy individual insurance coverage through the Health Insurance Marketplace. For more information, visit **HealthCare.gov** (\$\cdot\$.

If you or your dependents aren't currently enrolled in Medicaid or CHIP and you believe you might be eligible for one of these programs, contact your state Medicaid or CHIP office or dial 877-KIDS NOW or visit **insurekidsnow.gov** (to find out how to apply. If you qualify, ask the state if it has a program that may help pay the premiums for an employer-sponsored plan.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

If you or your dependents are deemed eligible for premium assistance under Medicaid or CHIP, the Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan is required to allow you or your dependents to enroll in the medical benefit option – provided

you or your dependents are eligible for but not already enrolled in this option. This is called a "special enrollment" opportunity, and you must request coverage within 60 days of being determined eligible for premium assistance.

As of August 10, 2017, the following states participated in premium-assistance programs. Contact your state for more information:

ALABAMA - Medicaid

Website: http://myalhipp.com/ <

Phone: 855-692-5447

ALASKA - Medicaid

The AK Health Insurance Premium Payment Program

Website: http://myakhipp.com/ <

Phone: 866-251-4861

Email: CustomerService@MyAKHIPP.com

Medicaid Eligibility: http://dhss.alaska.gov/dpa/Pages/

medicaid/default.aspx (

ARKANSAS - Medicaid

Website: http://myarhipp.com/ <

Phone: 855-MyARHIPP (855-692-7447)

COLORADO - Health First Colorado (Colorado's Medicaid

Program) & Child Health Plan Plus (CHP+)

Health First Colorado Website:

https://www.healthfirstcolorado.com/ (

Health First Colorado Member Contact Center:

800-221-3943/ State Relay 711

CHP+: Colorado.gov/HCPF/Child-Health-Plan-Plus

CHP+ Customer Service: 800-359-1991/ State Relay 711

FLORIDA - Medicaid

Website: http://flmedicaidtplrecovery.com/hipp/ (\$

Phone: 877-357-3268

GEORGIA - Medicaid

Website: http://dch.georgia.gov/medicaid (

- Click on Health Insurance Premium Payment (HIPP) (

Phone: 404-656-4507

INDIANA - Medicaid

Healthy Indiana Plan for low-income adults 19-64

Website: http://www.in.gov/fssa/hip/ 😂

Phone: 877-438-4479 All other Medicaid

Website: http://www.indianamedicaid.com <

Phone: 800-403-0864

IOWA - Medicaid

Website: http://dhs.iowa.gov/ime/members/medicaid-

a-to-z/hipp (

Phone: 888-346-9562

KANSAS - Medicaid

Website: http://www.kdheks.gov/hcf/ <

Phone: 785-296-3512

KENTUCKY - Medicaid

Website: http://chfs.ky.gov/dms/default.htm (

Phone: 800-635-2570

LOUISIANA - Medicaid

Website: http://dhh.louisiana.gov/index.cfm/

subhome/1/n/331 (• Phone: 888-695-2447

MAINE - Medicaid

Website: http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/ofi/

public-assistance/index.html (

Phone: 800-442-6003 TTY: Maine relay 711

MASSACHUSETTS - Medicaid and CHIP

Website: http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/

masshealth/ (

Phone: 800-862-4840

MINNESOTA - Medicaid

Website: https://mn.gov/dhs/people-we-serve/seniors/health-care/health-care-programs/programs-and-

services/medical-assistance.jsp (

Phone: 800-657-3739

MISSOURI - Medicaid

Website: http://www.dss.mo.gov/mhd/participants/

pages/hipp.htm (

Phone: 573-751-2005

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND
WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

Quick Reference

MONTANA - Medicaid

Website: http://dphhs.mt.gov/

MontanaHealthcarePrograms/HIPP (

Phone: 800-694-3084

NEBRASKA - Medicaid

Website: http://www.ACCESSNebraska.ne.gov (

Phone: 855-632-7633 Lincoln: 402-473-7000 Omaha: 402-595-1178

NEVADA - Medicaid

Medicaid Website: http://dwss.nv.gov/ <

Medicaid Phone: 800-992-0900

NEW HAMPSHIRE - Medicaid

Website: http://www.dhhs.nh.gov/oii/documents/

hippapp.pdf (

Phone: 603-271-5218

NEW JERSEY - Medicaid and CHIP

Medicaid Website: http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/

dmahs/clients/medicaid/ (

Medicaid Phone: 609-631-2392

CHIP Website: http://www.njfamilycare.org/index.html (\$

CHIP Phone: 800-701-0710

NEW YORK - Medicaid

Website: http://www.nyhealth.gov/health_care/medicaid/ <

Phone: 800-541-2831

NORTH CAROLINA - Medicaid

Website: http://www.ncdhhs.gov/ (\$

Phone: 919-855-4100

NORTH DAKOTA - Medicaid

Website: http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/medicalserv/

medicaid/ (

Phone: 844-854-4825

OKLAHOMA - Medicaid and CHIP

Website: http://www.insureoklahoma.org (\$

Phone: 888-365-3742

OREGON - Medicaid

Websites: http://healthcare.oregon.gov/Pages/

index.aspx (

http://www.oregonhealthcare.gov/index-es.html (

Phone: 800-699-9075

PENNSYLVANIA - Medicaid

Website: http://www.dhs.pa.gov/

provider/medicalassistance/

healthinsurancepremiumpaymenthippprogram/index.

htm 🛟

Phone: 800-692-7462

RHODE ISLAND - Medicaid

Website: http://www.eohhs.ri.gov/ (

Phone: 855-697-4347

SOUTH CAROLINA - Medicaid

Website: http://www.scdhhs.gov (

Phone: 888-549-0820

SOUTH DAKOTA – Medicaid Website: http://dss.sd.gov (\$

Phone: 888-828-0059

TEXAS - Medicaid

Website: http://gethipptexas.com/ (

Phone: 800-440-0493

UTAH - Medicaid and CHIP

Medicaid Website: https://medicaid.utah.gov/ CHIP Website: http://health.utah.gov/chip CHIP Website: http://health.utah.gov/chip

Phone: 877-543-7669

VERMONT - Medicaid

Website: http://www.greenmountaincare.org/ (

Phone: 800-250-8427

VIRGINIA – Medicaid and CHIP

Medicaid Website: http://www.coverva.org/programs_

premium_assistance.cfm (Medicaid Phone: 800-432-5924

CHIP Website: http://www.coverva.org/programs_

premium_assistance.cfm (CHIP Phone: 855-242-8282

WASHINGTON - Medicaid

Website: http://www.hca.wa.gov/free-or-low-cost-

health-care/program-administration/premium-payment-

program 🛟

Phone: 800-562-3022 ext. 15473

WEST VIRGINIA - Medicaid

Website: http://mywvhipp.com/ <

Toll-free Phone: 855-MyWVHIPP (855-699-8447)

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

Quick Reference

WISCONSIN - Medicaid and CHIP

Website: https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/publications/

p1/p10095.pdf (\$

Phone: 800-362-3002

WYOMING - Medicaid

Website: https://wyequalitycare.acs-inc.com/ (

Phone: 307-777-7531

For more information on enrollment rights or to see if a state has added a premium-assistance program since August 11, 2017, call: U.S. Department of Labor Employee Benefits Security Administration

dol.gov/ebsa (+

866-444-EBSA (3272)

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services **cms.hhs.gov** (\$877-267-2323, menu option 4, ext. 61565 Important Federal Health Care Reform Notice

GRANDFATHERED HEALTH PLAN

The Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan believes the PPO Plan Medical Benefit Option is a "grandfathered health

plan" under the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (the "Affordable Care Act") – commonly referred to as health care reform. As permitted by the Affordable Care Act, a grandfathered health plan can preserve certain basic health coverage that was already in effect when that law was enacted. Being a grandfathered health plan means that your plan may not include certain consumer protections of the Affordable Care Act that apply to other plans; for example, the requirement for the provision of preventive health services without any cost sharing. However, grandfathered health plans must comply with certain other consumer protections in the Affordable Care Act; for example, the elimination of lifetime limits on benefits.

Questions about which protections apply and which protections do not apply to a grandfathered health plan and what might cause a plan to change from grandfathered health plan status can be directed to the Benefits Department at Aflac Incorporated, 1932 Wynnton Road, Columbus, GA, 31999, 706-317-0770. You may also contact the Employee Benefits Security Administration, U.S. Department of Labor at 866-444-3272 or dol.gov/ebsa/healthreform (.This website has a table summarizing which protections do and do not apply to grandfathered health plans.

NEW HEALTH INSURANCE MARKETPLACE COVERAGE OPTIONS AND YOUR HEALTH COVERAGE

PART A: General Information

Under the health care law, there is a new way to buy health insurance: the Health Insurance Marketplace. To assist you as you evaluate options for you and your family, this notice provides some basic information about the new Marketplace and employment-based health coverage offered by your employer.

What is the Health Insurance Marketplace?

The Marketplace is designed to help you find health insurance that meets your needs and fits your budget. The Marketplace offers "one-stop shopping" to find and compare private health insurance options. You may also be eligible for a new kind of tax credit that lowers your monthly premium right away. Open enrollment for health insurance coverage through the Marketplace for 2018 is scheduled to begin on Nov. 1, 2017, and end on Dec. 15, 2017.

Can I save money on my health insurance premiums in the marketplace?

You may qualify to save money and lower your monthly premium, but only if your employer does not offer coverage, or offers coverage that doesn't meet certain standards. The savings on your premium that you're eligible for depends on your household income.

Does employer health coverage affect eligibility for premium savings through the marketplace?

Yes. If you have an offer of health coverage from your employer that meets certain standards, you will not be eligible for a tax credit through the Marketplace and may wish to enroll in your employer's health plan. However, you may be eligible for a tax credit that lowers your monthly premium or a reduction in certain cost-sharing if your employer does not offer coverage

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

¹ An employer-sponsored health plan meets the "minimum value" standard if the plan's share of the total allowed benefit costs covered by the plan is no less than 60 percent of such costs.

to you at all or does not offer coverage that meets certain standards. If the cost of a plan from your employer that would cover you (and not any other members of your family) is more than 9.56 percent of your household income for the year, or if the coverage your employer provides does not meet the "minimum value" standard set by the Affordable Care Act, you may be eligible for a tax credit.¹

Note: If you purchase a health plan through the Marketplace instead of accepting health coverage offered by your employer, then you may lose the employer contribution (if any) to the employer-offered coverage. Also, this employer contribution – as well as your employee contribution to employer-offered coverage – is often excluded from income for federal and state income tax purposes. Your payments for coverage through the Marketplace are made on an after-tax basis.

How can I get more information?

For more information about the coverage offered by Aflac, please check the summary plan description for the Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan or contact the Benefits Department at 706-317-0770.

The Marketplace can help you evaluate your coverage options, including your eligibility for coverage through the Marketplace and its cost. Please visit **HealthCare.gov (** for more information, including an online application for health insurance coverage and contact information for a Health Insurance Marketplace in your area.

PART B: Information About Health Coverage Offered by Aflac

This section contains information about the health coverage offered by Aflac to eligible employees. If you decide to complete an application for coverage in the Marketplace, you will be asked to provide this information. This information is numbered to correspond to the Marketplace application.

3.	Employer Name Aflac Incorporated	4.	Employer identification Number (EIN) 58-1167100
5.	Employer Address 1932 Wynnton Road	6.	Employer Phone Number 706-317-0770
7.	City Columbus	8.	State GA
10.	Who can we contact about employee health coverage at this job? Aflac Incorporated Benefits Department	9.	ZIP Code 31999
11.	Phone Number 706-317-0770	12	. Email address N/A

Here is some basic information about health coverage offered by Aflac:

\rightarrow	As vour	employer.	we	offer	а	health	plan to	:

All employees.

Some employees.

Please see the summary plan description for the Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan for a description of the plan's eligibility requirements. > With respect to dependents:

We do offer coverage.

☐ We do not offer coverage.

Please see the summary plan description for the Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan for a description of the plan's eligibility requirements.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND
WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Option

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

HEALTH BENEFITS COVERAGE UNDER FEDERAL LAW

Women's Health and Cancer Rights Act of 1998

If you have had, or are going to have, a mastectomy, you may be entitled to certain benefits under the Women's Health and Cancer Rights Act of 1998 ("WHCRA"). For individuals receiving mastectomy-related benefits, coverage will be provided in a manner determined in consultation with the attending physician and the patient for:

- All stages of reconstruction of the breast on which the mastectomy was performed,
- Surgery and reconstruction of the other breast to produce a symmetrical appearance,
- Prostheses, and
- Treatment of physical complications of the mastectomy, including lymphedema.

These benefits will be provided subject to the same deductibles and coinsurance applicable to other medical and surgical benefits provided under the medical benefits option. Therefore, the deductibles and coinsurance as noted in your SPD may apply. If you would like more information on WHCRA benefits, call the claims administrator at the number listed on the back of your medical identification card.

Newborns' Act Disclosure

The medical benefits offered under the Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan and health insurance issuers generally may not, under federal law, restrict benefits for any hospital length of stay in connection with childbirth for the mother or newborn child to less than 48 hours following a vaginal delivery, or less than 96 hours following a cesarean section. However, federal law generally does not prohibit the mother's or newborn's attending provider, after consulting with the mother, from discharging the mother or her newborn earlier than 48 hours (or 96 hours, as applicable). In any case, the Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan and insurance issuers may not, under federal law, require that a provider obtain authorization from the plan or the insurance issuer for prescribing a length of stay not in excess of 48 hours (or 96 hours).

SPECIAL ENROLLMENT

You and your eligible dependents may enroll in the Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan's medical benefit option under the following circumstances:

- Individuals losing other coverage If you declined coverage under the medical benefit option when it was first available because of other health coverage, and that coverage is later lost on account of:
 - o Exhaustion of COBRA continuation coverage,
 - o Lost eligibility for other coverage or
 - Termination of employer contributions toward the other coverage,

you and your eligible dependents may enroll in the medical benefit option within 31 days after the date you lost that other coverage. Your enrollment will take effect on the first day of the calendar month following receipt of your request for enrollment. The change in your benefits contributions will begin on the first payroll period following your election change request.

"Lost eligibility for other coverage" means a loss of other health coverage as a result of your legal separation or divorce, a dependent's loss of dependent status, death, termination of employment or reduction in number of hours of employment, or you no longer reside, live or work in the service area of a health maintenance organization in which you participated.

• Newly eligible dependents – If you initially declined enrollment for yourself or your eligible dependents and you later have a newly eligible dependent because of marriage, registered domestic partnership, birth, adoption or placement for adoption, you may enroll yourself and your newly eligible dependents (including a previously eligible dependent spouse, if you have a newly eligible dependent child) as long as you request enrollment within 31 days after the marriage, registered domestic partnership, birth, adoption or placement for adoption. For example, if you and your previously eligible dependent spouse have a child, you may enroll yourself, your previously eligible dependent spouse and your new child in the medical benefit option, even if you were not previously enrolled. You will not, however, be able to enroll existing eligible dependent children for whom coverage has been waived in the past.

Your or your eligible dependent's participation will start as of the date of the birth, adoption or placement for adoption, or for marriage/domestic partnership, the first day of the calendar month following the date you submit your election change, so long as you timely request

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

enrollment. You must provide proof of your dependent's status as an eligible dependent. The change in your benefits contributions will begin on the first payroll period following your election change request.

You will need to enroll your new eligible dependents before the date that is 31 days after the event by which they became your eligible dependent (for example, a new spouse after your marriage or your baby is born).

- **Medicaid and CHIP** If you or your eligible dependent children are eligible for, but not enrolled in, the medical benefit option and you or your eligible dependent children:
 - o Lose coverage under Medicaid or a state child health plan ("CHIP") or
 - Become eligible for a premium assistance subsidy through Medicaid or CHIP,

you and your eligible dependent children may enroll in the medical benefit option as long as you request enrollment within 60 days after the loss of coverage or the date you or your eligible dependent children became eligible for the premium subsidy. You will need to provide proof of your dependent's status as an eligible dependent. Your enrollment will take effect no later than the date of the loss of coverage or premium assistance subsidy. The date of the change in your benefits contributions will begin on the first payroll period following your election change request.

These 31-day and 60-day periods are "special enrollment periods".

To request special enrollment or obtain more information, contact:

Benefits Department

Aflac Incorporated

P. O. Box 5248 Columbus, GA 31906-0248 706-317-0770

IMPORTANT NOTICE ABOUT YOUR PRESCRIPTION DRUG COVERAGE AND MEDICARE

(for Participants and Covered Spouses and Dependents Who Are Eligible for Medicare) Please read this notice carefully and keep it where you can find it.

This notice contains information about your current prescription drug coverage with the **Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan** and prescription drug coverage available for those on Medicare. This information can help you decide whether or not you want to join a Medicare drug plan. It also tells you where to find more information to help you make decisions about your prescription drug coverage.

There are two important points you need to know about your current coverage and Medicare's prescription drug coverage:

- Medicare prescription drug coverage is available to everyone on Medicare. You can get this coverage if you join a Medicare Prescription Drug Plan or join a Medicare Advantage Plan (such as an HMO or PPO) that offers prescription drug coverage. All Medicare drug plans provide at least a standard level of coverage set by Medicare. Some plans may also offer more coverage for a higher monthly premium.
- Aflac has determined that the prescription drug coverage offered by the Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan is, on average for all plan participants

eligible for Medicare, expected to pay as much as standard Medicare prescription drug coverage pays and is considered Creditable Coverage. Because your existing coverage is Creditable Coverage, you can keep this coverage and not pay a higher premium (a penalty) if you later decide to join a Medicare drug plan.

Read this notice carefully: It explains your options under Medicare prescription drug coverage and can help you decide whether you want to enroll.

WHEN CAN YOU JOIN A MEDICARE DRUG PLAN?

- From Oct. 15 to Dec. 7 of each year, you will have the opportunity to enroll in a Medicare prescription drug plan.
 You may also join a Medicare drug plan when you first become eligible for Medicare.
- If you lose your current creditable prescription drug coverage through no fault of your own, you will be eligible for a two-month special enrollment period to join a Medicare drug plan.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND
WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

- If you decide to join a Medicare prescription drug plan and you drop your Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan prescription drug coverage, you may not be able to be reinstated to the Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan unless you enroll during annual enrollment or during a special enrollment period, or you experience another event that would permit you to enroll in this coverage during the plan year.
- You should compare your current coverage, including covered drugs, to the coverage and cost of plans offering Medicare prescription drug coverage in your area.
- When the Medicare Part D benefit becomes available, two prescription drug coverage options are available. You may:
 - Retain your existing coverage with the Aflac
 Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan and choose not to enroll in a Part D Plan, or
 - o Enroll in Medicare Part D as a supplement to, or in lieu of, other coverage.

Your current Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan coverage pays for other health expenses in addition to prescription drugs, and you'll still be eligible to receive all of your current health and prescription drug benefits if you choose to enroll in a Medicare prescription drug plan.

If you drop or lose your coverage with the Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan and have a break in Creditable Coverage of 63 days or more before enrolling in a Medicare prescription drug plan, you may pay more to enroll in Medicare prescription drug coverage later. If you go 63 days or longer without prescription drug coverage that's at least as good as Medicare's prescription drug coverage, your monthly premium will go up at by least 1 percent of the Medicare base beneficiary premium per month for every month you didn't have that coverage. For example, if you go 19 months without coverage, your premium will always be at least 19 percent higher than the Medicare base premium. You'll have to pay this higher premium as long as you have Medicare coverage. In addition, you may have to wait until the following October to enroll.

For more information about this notice or your current prescription drug coverage, call the Benefits Department at 706-317-0770. Note: You will be provided this notice each year and may request a copy at any time.

More detailed information about Medicare plans offering prescription drug coverage is available in the Medicare & You handbook. Call the number below to get a copy of the handbook in the mail from Medicare. You may also be contacted directly by Medicare prescription drug plans. More information about Medicare prescription drug plans is available by:

- Visiting medicare.gov (*), where you can receive personalized help.
- Calling your State Health Insurance Assistance Program (see your copy of the Medicare & You handbook for the telephone number). Or call Medicare to request the number at 800-MEDICARE (800-633-4227).
- Calling 800-MEDICARE (800-633-4227). TTY users should dial 877-486-2048.

For those with limited income and resources, extra help is available to pay for the Medicare prescription drug plan. For more information, visit the Social Security Administration website at **socialsecurity.gov** (or call 800-772-1213 (TTY 800-325-0778).

Remember: Keep your copy of this benefits guide on hand, as this section titled Important Notice About Your Prescription Drug Coverage and Medicare serves as your Creditable Coverage notice. If you are enrolled in the Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan and in one of the plans approved by Medicare that offers prescription drug coverage, you may need to provide a copy of this notice when you join the plan providing Medicare prescription drug coverage to show that you aren't required to pay a higher premium amount.

Date: Jan. 1, 2018

Name of Entity/Sender: Aflac Employee Health and

Welfare Benefits Plan

Contact - Position/Office: Benefits Manager

Human Resources Division

P.O. Box 5248,

Columbus, GA 31906-0248

Phone Number: 706-317-0770

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

NOTICE REGARDING WELLNESS PROGRAM

Aflac offers a voluntary wellness program to eligible employees. The program is administered according to federal rules permitting employer-sponsored wellness programs that seek to improve employee health or prevent disease, including the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008, and the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, as applicable, among others. The wellness program allows you to complete a voluntary health risk assessment or "HRA" that asks a series of questions about your health-related activities and behaviors and whether you have or had certain medical conditions (e.g., cancer, diabetes, or heart disease). Employees may also have the opportunity to complete a biometric screening, which will include screenings for cholesterol, blood pressure, glucose levels, height, weight, and Body Mass Index.

The wellness program is completely voluntary. You are not required to complete the HRA or to participate in the biometric screening. The information from your HRA and the results from your biometric screening will be used to provide you with information to help you understand your current health and potential risks, and may also be used to offer you services through the wellness program, such as health coaching. You also are encouraged to share your results or concerns with your own doctor.

PROTECTIONS FROM DISCLOSURE OF MEDICAL INFORMATION

The wellness program and the vendors that implement the wellness program are required by law to maintain the privacy and security of your personally identifiable health information. Although the wellness program and Aflac may use aggregate information collected by the wellness program to design a program based on identified health risks in the workplace, the wellness program will never disclose any of your personal information either publicly or to Aflac, except as expressly

permitted by law. Medical information that personally identifies you that is provided in connection with the wellness program will not be provided to your supervisors or managers and may never be used to make decisions regarding your employment.

Your health information will not be sold, exchanged, transferred, or otherwise disclosed except to the extent permitted by law to carry out specific activities related to the wellness program, and you will not be asked or required to waive the confidentiality of your health information as a condition of participating in the wellness program. Anyone who receives your information for purposes of providing you services as part of the wellness program will abide by the same confidentiality requirements. The only individual(s) who will receive your personally identifiable health information are the wellness program vendors, including the nurse practitioners and medical assistants who staff the Aflac Care Centers, Mediterranean Wellness, and Anthem, in order to provide you with services under the wellness program.

In addition, all medical information obtained through the wellness program will be maintained separate from your personnel records, and no information you provide as part of the wellness program will be used in making any employment decision. Please see the Notice of Privacy Practices below for additional information about how Aflac's benefit programs protect your health information. Appropriate precautions will be taken to avoid any data breach, and in the event a data breach occurs involving information you provide in connection with the wellness program, you will be notified immediately.

You may not be discriminated against in employment because of the medical information you provide as part of participating in the wellness program, nor may you be subjected to retaliation if you choose not to participate.

If you have questions or concerns regarding this notice, or about protections against discrimination and retaliation, please contact the Benefits Department at 706-317-0770.

OPEN ENROLLMENT begins october 23

AND ENDS AT 5 P.M. EST ON NOVEMBER 10, 2017.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND
WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Option:

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

Quick Reference

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

GA/L/A/AFLAC CORPORATION:-PPO/NA/NA/01-17

You will pay the most if you use an out-of-network provider, and you might receive

network.

Blue Card PPO. See www.bcbsga.

Yes,

Will you pay less if you use a

network provider?

com or call (888) 893-6366 for a list of

network providers.

This plan uses a provider network. You will pay less if you use a provider in the plan's

Even though you pay these expenses, they don't count toward the out-of-pocket limit.

Anthem, Penalties for non-compliance,

Premiums, balance-billing charges,

nealth care this plan doesn't cover

Copayments, Deductibles, Services

deemed not medically necessary by Medical Management and/or

What is not included in the out-of-

pocket limit?

pays (balance billing). Be aware your network provider might use an out-of-network provider

or some services (such as lab work). Check with your provider before you get services

*For more information about limitations and exceptions, see **plan** or policy document at https://eoc.bcbsga.com/eocdps/aso.

a bill from a provider for the difference between the provider's charge and what your plan

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage **HEALTH AND**

WELLNESS PLANS Prescription Drug Benefits

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Vision Plan

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

Appendix and Legal Notices

REFERENCE

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

Quick Reference

60

Are there other deductibles for

specific services?

must meet their own individual deductible until the total amount of deductible expenses paid

by all family members meets the overall family deductible.

this plan begins to pay. If you have other family members on the plan, each family member

In-Network Providers. \$1,000/individual

\$500/individual or \$1,000/family for

Answers

Important Questions

definitions of

 \bigcirc

or \$2,000/family for Out-of-Network

What is the overall deductible?

Providers.

visit, and Specialist visit for In-Network

Preventive care, Primary Care

Yes.

Are there services covered before

you meet your deductible?

Providers. Vision exam for In-Network

and Out-of-Network providers.

9

Generally, you must pay all of the costs from providers up to the deductible amount before

Why this Matters:

common terms, such as allowed amount, balance billing, coinsurance, copayment, deductible, provider, or other underlined terms see the Glossary. You

can view the Glossary at www.healthcare.gov/sbc-glossary/ or call (888) 893-6366 to request a copy.

a summary. For more information about your coverage, or to get a copy of the complete terms of coverage, https://eoc.bcbsga.com/eocdps/aso 🤃 For general the cost for covered health care services. NOTE: Information about the cost of this plan (called the premium) will be provided separately. This is only

The Summary of Benefits and Coverage (SBC) document will help you choose a health plan. The SBC shows you how you and the plan would share

Summary of Benefits and Coverage: What this Plan Covers & What You Pay For Covered Services

AFLAC INCORPORATED: PPO

Coverage for: Individual + Family | Plan Type: PPO

Coverage Period: 01/01/2018 - 12/31/2018

This plan covers some items and services even if you haven't yet met the deductible amount. But a copayment or coinsurance may apply. For example, this plan covers certain preventive

services without cost-sharing and before you meet your deductible. See a list of covered

preventive services at https://www.healthcare.gov/coverage/preventive-care-benefits/.

You don't have to meet deductibles for specific services.

The out-of-pocket limit is the most you could pay in a year for covered services. If you have other family members in this plan, they have to meet their own out-of-pocket limits until the

overall family out-of-pocket limit has been met.

In-Network Providers. \$4,000/individual

What is the out-of-pocket limit for

this plan?

or \$8,000/family for Out-of-Network

Providers.

\$2,000/individual or \$4,000/family for

AFLAC: PPO

Š

Do you need a referral to see a specialist?

Coverage for: Individual + Family | Plan Type: PPO Coverage Period: 01/01/2018 - 12/31/2018

You can see the specialist you choose without a referral.

Summary of Benefits and Coverage: What this Plan Covers & What it Costs



All copayment and coinsurance costs shown in this chart are after your deductible has been met, if a deductible applies.

Services You May Need (You will pay the least) Primary care visit to treat an does not apply \$25/visit deductible does not apply \$35/visit deductible does not apply Preventive care/screening/	Out-of-Network Provider (You will pay the most) 30% Coinsurance 30% Coinsurance	Limitations, Exceptions, & Other Important Information none You may have to pay for services that aren't
mmunization No charge	30% Coinsurance	preventive. Ask your provider if the services needed are preventive. Then check what your plan will pay for.

*For more information about limitations and exceptions, see plan or policy document at https://eoc.bcbsga.com/eocdps/aso.

2018 Benefits Highlights **How to Make Your** 2018 Benefits Elections How to Apply for WELLNESS PLANS **Prescription Drug Benefits ADDITIONAL BENEFITS Employee Assistance** Program Flexible Spending **Group Term Life** Accidental Death and Dismemberment **Short- and Long-Term** Disability 401(k) Plan **Managing Your Retirement Salary Redirection** REFERENCE **Appendix and Legal Notices Summary of Benefits**

Glossary

Quick Reference

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

How to Apply for

WELLNESS PLANS

Prescription Drug Benefits

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Quick Reference

62

Coverage for: Individual + Family | Plan Type: PPO Coverage Period: 01/01/2018 - 12/31/2018 Summary of Benefits and Coverage: What this Plan Covers & What it Costs

AFLAC: PPO

		What Yo	What You Will Pay	
Medical Event	Services You May Need	In-Network Provider (You will pay the least)	Out-of-Network Provider (You will pay the most)	Limitations & Exceptions
4004 0 0000	Diagnostic test (X-ray, blood work)	No Charges	30% Coinsurance	nonenone
ii you iiave a test	Imaging (CT/PET scans, MRIs)	\$50 /Copay/visit deductible does not apply	30% Coinsurance	none
If you need drugs	Tier 1 - Generics	\$10 Retail \$20 Mail	Not Covered	\$100 per participant deductible; \$200 maximum family deductible. The deductible is waived for dening and 00 day, or invaling of
or condition, prescription drugs	Tier 2 - Preferred Brands	\$30 Retail \$60 Mail	Not Covered	maintenance medications filled at Mail Service or a retail CVS/pharmacy. Contraceptives and presentive immunizations are covered at 100%
Caremark. More information about	Tier 3 - Non-Preferred Brands	\$70 Retail \$140 Mail	Not Covered	as outlined by health care reform (Affordable Care Act). Some drugs may not be covered.
prescription unity coverage is available at caremark.com or call toll-free at 866-818-6911.	Specialty drugs More information about specialty drugs is available at cvsspecialty.com	Same as Retail/Mail	Not Covered	utilization management may apply. CVSspecialty serves as the plans exclusive provider of specialty drugs. Specialty drugs are limited to one fill or one month's supply. The days' supply determines your cost for specialty drugs.
If you have	Facility fee (e.g., ambulatory surgery center)	20% Coinsurance	30% Coinsurance	nonenone
outpatient surgery	Physician/surgeon fees	20% Coinsurance	30% Coinsurance	none
	Emergency room care	\$200 /visit deductible does not apply	Covered as In-Network	Copay waived if admitted.
If you need immediate medical attention	Emergency medical transportation	20% Coinsurance	Covered as In-Network	none
	Urgent care	\$35 /visit deductible does not apply	30% Coinsurance	nonenone
If you have a hospital stay	Facility fee (e.g., hospital room)	20% Coinsurance	30% Coinsurance	none

*For more information about limitations and exceptions, see **plan** or policy document at https://eoc.bcbsga.com/eocdps/aso.

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

/ision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

Quick Reference

Coverage Period: 01/01/2018 - 12/31/2018 Coverage for: Individual + Family | Plan Type: PPO

Summary of Benefits and Coverage: What this Plan Covers & What it Costs

AFLAC: PPO

Common		What Yo	What You Will Pay	
Medical Event	Services You May Need	In-Network Provider (You will pay the least)	Out-of-Network Provider (You will pay the most)	Limitations & Exceptions
lf you have a hospital stay	Physician/surgeon fees	20% Coinsurance	30% Coinsurance	none
If you need mental health, behavioral health, or substance abuse services	Outpatient services	Office Visit \$25/visit deductible does not apply Other Outpatient \$25/visit deductible does not apply	Office Visit 30% Coinsurance Other Outpatient 30% Coinsurance	Office Visit
	Inpatient services	20% Coinsurance	30% Coinsurance	none
lf you are pregnant	Office visits	\$25 /visit first 1 visit deductible does not apply then 20% Coinsurance	30% Coinsurance	
	Childbirth/delivery professional services	20% Coinsurance	30% Coinsurance	Maternity care may include tests and services described elsewhere in the SBC (i.e. ultrasound.)
	Childbirth/delivery facility services	20% Coinsurance	30% Coinsurance	

*For more information about limitations and exceptions, see plan or policy document at https://eoc.bcbsga.com/eocdps/aso.

AFLAC: PPO

Coverage Period: 01/01/2018 - 12/31/2018

Coverage for: Individual + Family | Plan Type: PPO

	Limitations & Exceptions ider	100 visits/benefit period.	soitos o o o inspector o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o	Odd IIIdapy od vices secilor
What You Will Pay	Out-of-Network Provider (You will pay the most)	20% Coinsurance	30% Coinsurance	30% Coinsurance
What Yo	In-Network Provider (You will pay the least)	20% Coinsurance	\$35 /visit deductible does not apply	\$35 /visit deductible does not apply
	Services You May Need	Home health care	Rehabilitation services	Habilitation services
Common	Medical Event		If you need help recovering or have other special health	speeus

*For more information about limitations and exceptions, see plan or policy document at https://eoc.bcbsga.com/eocdps/aso.

About This Guide 2018 Benefits Highlights How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections How to Apply for HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS **Prescription Drug Benefits ADDITIONAL BENEFITS Employee Assistance** Program Flexible Spending **Group Term Life** Accidental Death and Dismemberment **Short- and Long-Term** Disability 401(k) Plan **Managing Your Retirement Salary Redirection** REFERENCE **Appendix and Legal Notices Summary of Benefits** Glossary

Quick Reference

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

Quick Reference

Common		What Yo	What You Will Pay	
Medical Event	Services You May Need	In-Network Provider (You will pay the least)	Out-of-Network Provider (You will pay the most)	Limitations & Exceptions
1	Skilled nursing care	20% Coinsurance	20% Coinsurance	60 days limit/benefit period.
ii you need neip recovering or have other special	Durable medical equipment	20% Coinsurance	20% Coinsurance	*See Durable medical equipment section
וופמונון וופמוני	Hospice service	20% Coinsurance	20% Coinsurance	none
	Children's eye exam	No Charges	No Charges	
If your child needs dental or eye care	Children's glasses	No Charges	No Charges	ode vision od vices section
	Children's dental check-up	Not Covered	Not Covered	*See Dental Services section

Coverage for: Individual + Family | Plan Type: PPO

Summary of Benefits and Coverage: What this Plan Covers & What it Costs

AFLAC: PPO

Coverage Period: 01/01/2018 - 12/31/2018

*For more information about limitations and exceptions, see plan or policy document at https://eoc.bcbsga.com/eocdps/aso.

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

WELLNESS PLANS

Dental Plan Option:

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

*For more information about limitations and exceptions, see plan or policy document at https://eoc.bcbsga.com/eocdps/aso.

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

Coverage Period: 01/01/2018 - 12/31/2018

Coverage for: Individual + Family | Plan Type: PPO

Excluded Services & Other Covered Services:

Summary of Benefits and Coverage: What this Plan Covers & What it Costs

AFLAC: PPO

cluded services.)

ore information and a list of any other excluded services .)	4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Foulfile foot care unless you have been	diagnosed with diabetes.	➤ Weight loss programs
services Your Plan Generally Does NOT Cover (Check your policy or plan document for more information and a list of any other excluded services.)		► Hearing aids	➤ Infertility treatment	➤ Long-term care
Services Your Plan Generally Does		► Barlatric surgery	➤ Cosmetic surgery	➤ Dental care (adult)

Other Covered Services (Limitations may apply to these services. This isn't a complete list. Please see your plan document.)

^	► Abortion	➤ Chiropractic care 30 visits/benefit period.	Private-duty nur
	Acupuncture 30 visits/benefit period.	➤ Most coverage provided outside the United States. See www.bcbsglobalcore.com	➤ Routine eye car

ursing are (adult)

YOUR RIGHTS TO CONTINUE COVERAGE:

Benefits Security Administration, (866) 444-EBSA (3272), www.dol.gov/ebsa/healthreform. Other coverage options may be available to you too, including buying individual insurance coverage through the Health Insurance Marketplace. For more information about the Marketplace, visit www.HealthCare.gov or call 1-800-318-2596. There are agencies that can help if you want to continue your coverage after it ends. The contact information for those agencies is: Department of Labor, Employee

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Prescription Drug Benefits

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Dismemberment

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

Quick Reference

Summary of Benefits and Coverage: What this Plan Covers & What it Costs AFLAC: PPO

Coverage for: Individual + Family | Plan Type: PPO

Coverage Period: 01/01/2018 - 12/31/2018

YOUR GRIEVANCE AND APPEALS RIGHTS:

information about your rights, look at the explanation of benefits you will receive for that medical claim. Your plan documents also provide complete information to For more There are agencies that can help if you have a complaint against your plan for a denial of a claim. This complaint is called a grievance or appeal. or a grievance for any reason to your plan. For more information about your rights, this notice, or assistance, contact: submit a claim, appeal,

Security Administration at ATTN: Grievances and Appeals Los Angeles, CA 90054-0159 P.O. Box 54159

Department of Labor, Employee Benefits

866-444-EBSA (3272) or

www.dol.gov/ebsa/healthreform

ESSENTIAL COVERAGE? YES DOES THIS PLAN PROVIDE MINIMUM

If you don't have Minimum Essential Coverage for a month, you'll have to make a payment when you file your tax return unless you qualify for an exemption from the requirement that you have health coverage for that month.

DOES THIS PLAN MEET THE MINIMUM VALUE STANDARD? YES

If your plan doesn't meet the Minimum Value Standards, you may be eligible for a premium tax credit to help you pay for a plan through the Marketplace.

LANGUAGE ACCESS SERVICES

如果您已参保, 則請使用您 ID 卡上的號碼聯絡客戶服務人員。 請聯絡您的銷售代表或小組管理員。 如果您是非會員並需要中文協助,

ba'nija'go hoʻaatagií bich'j hodilihí. Ha'dag iini'taago eiya, t'áá shoodí diné ya atáh halne'ígií ní béésh bee hane'í wólta' bi'ki si'niilgií bi'kéhgo bich'j hodilihí Doo bee a'tah ni'liigoo eí dooda'í, shikáa adoolwol línízinigo t'áá diné k'éjíígo, t'áá shoodí ba na'ahíhí ya sidáhí bich'j naabídíilkiid. Eí doo biigha daago ni

Si no es miembro todavía y necesita ayuda en idioma español, le suplicamos que se ponga en contacto con su agente de ventas o con el administrador de su grupo. Si ya está inscrito, le rogamos que llame al número de servicio de atención al cliente que aparece en su tarjeta de identificación.

Kung hindi ka pa miyembro at kailangan ng tulong sa wikang Tagalog, mangyaring makipag-ugnayan sa iyong sales representative o administrator ng iyong pangkat. Kung naka-enroll ka na, mangyaring makipag-ugnayan sa serbisyo para sa customer gamit ang numero sa iyong ID card

To see examples of how this plan might cover costs for a sample medical situation, see the next section.

For more information about limitations and exceptions, see **plan** or policy document at https://eoc.bcbsga.com/eocdps/aso.

Accidental Death and Short- and Long-Term Disability 401(k) Plan Managing Your Retirement Salary Redirection

Coverage for: Individual + Family | Plan Type: PPO

Coverage Period: 01/01/2018 - 12/31/2018

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

> How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

WELLNESS PLANS

Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term

Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

Focus on the cost sharing amounts (deductibles, copayments and coinsurance) and excluded services under the plan. Use this information to compare the portion of costs you might pay under different health plans. Please note these coverage examples are based on self-only coverage. care (9 months of in-network pre-natal is Having a Baby Peg

- and a hospital delivery) The plan's overall deductible: \$600
 - Specialist copayment \$35
- Hospital (facility) coinsurance 20%
 - Other coinsurance 0%

Diagnostic tests (ultrasounds and blood work) This EXAMPLE event includes services like: Childbirth/Delivery Professional Services Specialist office visits (prenatal care) Childbirth/Delivery Facility Services Specialist visit (anesthesia) **Total Example Cost**

\$10,513

In this example, Peg would pay:

\$565 \$60 \$2,625 \$0 \$2,000 What isn't covered **Cost Sharing** The total Peg would pay is Limits or exclusions Copayments Coinsurance Deductibles

Managing Joe's type 2 Diabetes (a year of routine in-network care of a well

different depending on the actual care you receive, the prices your providers charge, and many other factors.

Treatments shown are just examples of how this plan might cover medical care. Your actual costs will be

This is not a cost estimator.

- The plan's overall deductible: \$600 Specialist *copayment* \$35
 - Hospital (facility) *coinsurance* 20%
 - Other coinsurance 0%

This EXAMPLE event includes services like:

Primary care physician office visits (including disease

Diagnostic tests (blood work) education)

Durable medical equipment (glucose meter) Prescription drugs

Total Example Cost

\$4,677

In this example, Joe would pay:

	Cost Sharing	
	Deductibles	\$446
	Copayments	\$840
	Coinsurance	\$1,382
	What isn't covered	
	Limits or exclusions	\$55
	The total Joe would pay is	\$2,723
_		

(in-network emergency room visit and follow up care) Mia's Simple Fracture

- The plan's overall deductible: \$600
 - Specialist copayment \$35
- Hospital (facility) coinsurance 20%
 - Other coinsurance 0%

Emergency room care (including medical supplies) This EXAMPLE event includes services like: Diagnostic test (x-ray)

Rehabilitation services (physical therapy) Durable medical equipment (crutches)

\$822 Total Example Cost

In this example, Mia would pay:

	\$166	\$295	\$99\$		\$0	\$1,123
Cost Sharing	Deductibles	Copayments	Coinsurance	What isn't covered	Limits or exclusions	The total Mia would pay is

*For more information about limitations and exceptions, see **plan** or policy document at https://eoc.bcbsga.com/eocdps/aso

When to Enroll

....

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for

Aflac Coverage HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

tal Plan Options

Employee Assistance Program

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

French (Français): Si vous avez des questions sur ce document, vous avez la possibilité d'accéder gratuitement à ces informations et à une aide dans votre

langue. Pour parler à un interprète, appelez le (888) 893-6366.

: (قارسپ) Farsi

لمزينه اي

مادرىتان دريافت

ļ

يا ئا

پير امون

ني اين پرياي گر

ن سند گفتگو

J,

. - بارج مارج

ક્ર

اطلاعات

. ماس بگیرید.

belt u (888) 893-6366.

bë yi kuony ku wer alëu bë geer yic yin ne thon du ke cin wëu tääuë ke piny. Te kor yin

Dutch (Nederlands): Bij vragen over dit document hebt u recht op hulp en informatie in uw taal zonder bijkomende kosten. Als u een tolk wilt spreken,

Flexible Spending

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Group Term Life

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

69

একজন দোভাষীর দাখে কখা ব্লার জন্য (৪৪৪) ৪93-6366

নাখপত্ৰের

স্থ

Bengali (बारना): यि

Burmese **(မြန်မာ):** ဤစာရွက်စာတမ်းနှင့် ပတ်သက်၍ သင့်တွင် မေးမြန်းလိုသည်များရှိပါက အချက်အလက်များနှင့် အကူအညီကို အခကြေးငွေ ပေးစရာမလိုပဲ

–(৩ কল করুগ

বিষয়ে আপনার কোনো গ্রশ্ন খাকে,

သင့်ဘာသာစကားဖြင့် ရယူနိုင်ခွင့် သင့်တွင် ရှိပါသည်။ စကားပြန် တစ်ဦးနှင့် စကားပြောနိုင်ရန် ဖုန် (888) 893-6366

သို့ စေါ်ဆိုပါ။

Chinese (中文):如果您對本文件有任何疑問,您有權使用您的語言免費獲得協助和資訊。如需與譯員通話,請致電 (888) 893-6366。

Dinka (Dinka): Na non thiëëc në ke de ya thorë, ke yin non lon

ba jam wënë ran ye thok geryic, ke yin col (888) 893-6366.

Bassa (Bāsɔ́ɔ Wùdù): M̀ dyi dyi-diè-dè bě bédé bá céè-dè nìà kɛ dyí ní, ɔ mò nì dyí-bèdèìn-qè bé m̀ ké gbo-kpá-kpá kè bỗ kpỗ dé m̀ bídí-wùdùǔn

bó pídyi. Bé m ké wudu-ziìn-nyò dò gbo wùdù ke, dá (888) 893-6366.

Armenian (**հայերեն**). Եթե այս փաստաթղթի հետ կապված հարցեր ունեք, դուք իրավունք ունեք անվճար ստանալ օգնություն և

المساحدة والمعلومات بلغتك دون مقابل. للتحدث إلى مترجم، اتصل على 366-888)

տեղեկատվություն ձեր լեզվով։ Թարգմանչի հետ խոսելու համար զանգահարեք հետևյալ հեռախոսահամարով՝ (888) 893-6366։

পাও্যার অধিকার আপনার আছে।

(১৯

ভাহলে আপনার ভাষায় বিনামূল্য সাহায্য পাও্যার ও

Arabic (العربية): إذا كان لديك أي استفسارات بشأن هذا المستند، فيحق لك الحصول على

Albanian (Shqip): Nëse keni pyetje në lidhje me këtë dokument, keni të drejtë të merrni falas ndihmë dhe informacion në gjuhën tuaj. Për të kontaktuar me

një përkthyes, telefononi (888) 893-6366

LANGUAGE ACCESS SERVICES:

(TTY/TDD: 711)

Amharic **(አማርኝ)፦** ሰለዚህ ሰነድ *ማንኛው*ም ጥያቄ ካለዎት በራስዎ ቋንቋ እርዳ*ታ* እና ይህን መረጃ በነጻ የማግኘት መብት አለዎት። አስተርጻሚ ለማናገር (888) 893-6366 ይደውሴ።

Quick Reference

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

> How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

WELLNESS PLANS

Prescription Drug Benefits

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

LANGUAGE ACCESS SERVICES:

German (Deutsch): Wenn Sie Fragen zu diesem Dokument haben, haben Sie Anspruch auf kostenfreie Hilfe und Information in Ihrer Sprache. Um mit einem Dolmetscher zu sprechen, bitte wählen Sie (888) 893-6366. παρόν ἐγγραφο, ἐχετε το δικαίωμα να λάβετε βοήθεια και πληροφορίες στη γλώσσα σας δωρεάν. Για να μιλήσετε με χάποιον διερμηνέα, τηλεφωνήστε στο (888) 893-6366. Greek (Ελληνικά) Αν έχετε τυχόν απορίες σχετικά με το

દુભાષિયા સાથે વાત Gujarati (**ગુજરાતી):** જો આ દસ્તાવેજ અંગે આપને કોઈપણ પ્રશ્નો હોય તો, કોઈપણ ખર્ચ વગર આપની ભાષામાં મદદ અને માહિતી મેળવવાનો તમને અધિકાર છે. કરવા માટે, કોલ કરો (888) 893-6366. Haitian Creole (Kreyòl Ayisyen): Si ou gen nenpòt kesyon sou dokiman sa a, ou gen dwa pou jwenn èd ak enfòmasyon nan lang ou gratis. Pou pale ak yon entèprèt, rele (888) 893-6366.

Hindi (हिंदी): अगर आपके पास इस दस्तावेज़ के बारे में कोई प्रश्न हैं, तो आपको निःश्लक अपनी भाषा में मदद और जानकारी प्राप्त करने का अधिकार है। दुभाषिये से बात करने के लिए, कॉल करें (888) 893-6366 Hmong (White Hmong): Yog tias koj muaj lus nug dab tsi ntsig txog daim ntawv no, koj muaj cai tau txais kev pab thiab lus qhia hais ua koj hom lus yam tsim xam tus nqi. Txhawm rau tham nrog tus neeg txhais lus, hu xov tooj rau (888) 893-6366. Igbo (Igbo): O bụr ụ na ị nwere ajųjų ọ bụla gbasara akwụkwọ a, ị nwere ikike inweta enyemaka na ozi n'asụsụ gị na akwụghi ụgwọ ọ bụla. Ka gị na okowa okwu kwuo okwu, kpoo (888) 893-6366. Ilokano (Ilokano): Nu addaan ka iti aniaman a saludsod panggep iti daytoy a dokumento, adda karbengam a makaala ti tulong ken impormasyon babaen ti lenguahem nga awan ti bayad na. Tapno makatungtong ti maysa nga tagipatarus, awagan ti (888) 893-6366.

Indonesian (Bahasa Indonesia): Jika Anda memiliki pertanyaan mengenai dokumen ini, Anda memiliki hak untuk mendapatkan bantuan dan informasi dalam bahasa Anda tanpa biaya. Untuk berbicara dengan interpreter kami, hubungi (888) 893-6366. Italian (Italiano): In caso di eventuali domande sul presente documento, ha il diritto di ricevere assistenza e informazioni nella sua lingua senza alcun costo aggiuntivo. Per parlare con un interprete, chiami il numero (888) 893-6366

Japanese (日本語):この文書についてなにかご不明な点があれば、あなたにはあなたの言語で無料で支援を受け情報を得る権利がありま

にお電話ください、 す。通訊と話すには、(888) 893-6366

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

> How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

WELLNESS PLANS

Prescription Drug Benefits

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

Quick Reference

បើអ្នកមានសំណួរផ្សេងទៀកអំពីឯកសារនេះ អ្នកមានសិទ្ធិទទួលជំនួយនិងព័ត៌មានជាភាសារបស់អ្នកដោយឥតគិតថ្លៃ។

LANGUAGE ACCESS SERVICES

នើម្បីជជែកជាមួយអ្នកបកប្រៃ សូមហៅ (888) 893-6366

Kirundi (Kirundi): Ugize ikibazo ico arico cose kuri iyi nyandiko, ufise uburenganzira bwo kuronka ubufasha mu rurimi rwawe ata giciro. Kugira uvugishe umusemuzi, akura (888) 893-6366.

리가 阳 0|11 퓝 퍼 <u></u> 전0 民 애 Н 먜 마 면 어 면 면 귀하에게는 귀하가 사용하는 문서에 대해 어떠한 문의사항이라도 있을 경우, 문의하십시오 있습니다. 통역사와 이야기하려면 (888) 893-6366 로 . 네 Korean (한국어):

 ${
m Lao}$ (ພາສາລາວ): ຖ້າທ່ານມີຄຳຖາມໃດໆກ່ຽວກັບເອກະສານນີ້, ທ່ານມີສິດໄດ້ຮັບຄວາມຊ່ວຍເຫຼືອ ແລະ ຂໍ້ມູນເປັນພາສາຂອງທ່ານໂດຍບໍ່ເສຍຄ່າ. ເພື່ອໂອ້ລົມກັບລ່າມແປພາສາ, ໃຫ້ໂທຫາ (888) 893-6366. Navajo (Diné): Dií naaltsoos biká igií lahgo bina idilkidgo ná bohónéedzá dóó bee ahóót'i' t'áá ni nizaad k'eh ji bee nil hodoonih t'áadoo bááh ilínígóó. Ata' halne'igii la' bich'i' hadeesdzih ninizingo koji' hodiilnih (888) 893-6366.

हक तपाईसँग Nepali (नेपाली): यदि यो कागजातबारे तपाईसँग केही प्रश्नहरू छन् भने, आपनै भाषामा निःशुल्क सहयोग तथा जानकारी प्राप्त गर्न पाउने दोभाषेसँग कुरा गर्नका लागि, यहाँ कल गर्नुहोस् (888) 893-6366 Oromo (Oromifaa): Sanadi kanaa wajiin walqabaate gaffi kamiyuu yoo qabduu tanaan, Gargaarsa argachuu fi odeeffanoo afaan ketiin kaffaltii alla argachuuf mirgaa qabdaa. Turjumaana dubaachuuf, (888) 893-6366 bilbilla.

Pennsylvania Dutch (Deitsch): Wann du Frooge iwwer selle Document hoscht, du hoscht die Recht um Helfe un Information zu griege in dei Schprooch mitaus Koscht. Um mit en Iwwersetze zu schwetze, ruff (888) 893-6366 aa. Polish (polski): W przypadku jakichkolwiek pytań związanych z niniejszym dokumentem masz prawo do bezpłatnego uzyskania pomocy oraz informacji w swoim języku. Aby porozmawiać z tłumaczem, zadzwoń pod numer (888) 893-6366.

Portuguese (Português): Se tiver quaisquer dúvidas acerca deste documento, tem o direito de solicitar ajuda e informações no seu idioma, sem qualquer custo. Para falar com um intérprete, ligue para (888) 893-6366.

يؤث ਵਿੱਚ ਮਦਦ ਅਤੇ ਜਾਣਕਾਰੀ ਪ੍ਰਾਪਤ ਕਰਨ ਦਾ ਅਧਿਕਾਰ Punjabi (ਪੰਜਾਬੀ): ਜੇ ਤੁਹਾਡੇ ਇਸ ਦਸਤਾਵੇਜ਼ ਬਾਰੇ ਕੋਈ ਸਵਾਲ ਹੁੰਦੇ ਹਨ ਤਾਂ ਤੁਹਾਡੇ ਕੋਲ ਮੁਫ਼ਤ ਵਿੱਚ ਆਪਣੀ ਭਾਸ਼ਾ अवास्त ਹੈ। ਇੱਕ ਦੁਭਾਸ਼ੀਏ ਨਾਲ ਗੱਲ ਕਰਨ ਲਈ, (888) 893-6366

71

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

> How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

al Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term

Accidental Death and

ort- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

LANGUAGE ACCESS SERVICES:

Romanian (Română): Dacă aveți întrebări referitoare la acest document, aveți dreptul să primiți ajutor și informații în limba dumneavoastră în mod gratuit. Pentru a vă adresa unui interpret, contactați telefonic (888) 893-6366.

бесплатное получение помощи и вы имеете право на (888) 893-6366. информации на вашем языке. Чтобы связаться с устным переводчиком, позвоните по тел. документа, вопросы в отношении Russian (Русский): если у вас есть какие-либо

Samoan (Samoa): Afai e iai ni ou fesili e uiga i lenei tusi, e iai lou 'aia e maua se fesoasoani ma faamatalaga i lou lava gagana e aunoa ma se totogi. Ina ia talanoa i se tagata faaliliu, vili (888) 893-6366. Serbian (Srpski): Ukoliko imate bilo kakvih pitanja u vezi sa ovim dokumentom, imate pravo da dobijete pomoć i informacije na vašem jeziku bez ikakvih troškova. Za razgovor sa prevodiocem, pozovite (888) 893-6366.

Spanish (Español): Si tiene preguntas acerca de este documento, tiene derecho a recibir ayuda e información en su idioma, sin costos. Para hablar con un intérprete, llame al (888) 893-6366.

Tagalog (Tagalog): Kung mayroon kang anumang katanungan tungkol sa dokumentong ito, may karapatan kang humingi ng tulong at impormasyon sa iyong wika nang walang bayad. Makipag-usap sa isang tagapagpaliwanag, tawagan ang (888) 893-6366. Thai **(ใทย**): หากท่านมีคำถามใดๆ เกี่ยวกับเอกสารฉบับนี้ ท่านมีสิทธีที่จะใต้รับความช่วยเหลือและข้อมูลในภาษาของท่านโดยไม่มีค่าใช้จ่าย โดยโทร (888) 893-6366 เพื่อพูดคุยกับล่าม

Ukrainian (Українська): якщо у вас виникають запитання з приводу щього документа, ви маєте право безкоштовно отримати допомогу й інформацю вашою рідною мовою. Щоб отримати послуги перекладача, зателефонуйте за номером: (888) 893-6366. Urdu (اردو): اگر اس دستاویز کے (888) 893-6366 پر کال کریں۔ بارے میں آپ کا کوئی سوال ہے، تو ر<u>ا</u>ئ ائ ملا اور اپنی زبان میں مفت معلومات حاصل کرنے کا حق حاصل ہے۔ کسی مئر جم سے بان كرني ٧ı

Vietnamese (Tiếng Việt): Nếu quý vị có bất kỳ thắc mắc nào về tài liệu này, quý vị có quyền nhận sự trợ giúp và thông tín bằng ngôn ngữ của quý vị hoàn toàn miễn phí. Để trao đổi với một thông dịch viên, hãy gọi (888) 893-6366. (אידיש): אויב איר האט שאלות וועגן דעם דאקומענט, האט איר די רעכט צו באקומען דעם אינפארמאציע אין אייער שפראך אהן קיין פרייז. צו רעדן צו אן איבערזעצער, רופט 266-888 (888)

Yoruba (Yorubá): Tí o bá ní eyíkéyű ibere nípa ákosíle yű, o ní etó láti gba iránwó áti iwífún ní ede re lófee. Bá wa ogbùfo kan soro, pe (888) 893-6366.

72

Summary of Benefits and Coverage: What this Plan Covers & What it Costs

Coverage for: Individual + Family | Plan Type: PPO Coverage Period: 01/01/2018 - 12/31/2018

It's important we treat you fairly

origin, sex, age or disability. For people with disabilities, we offer free aids and services. For people whose primary language isn't English, we offer free language assistance services through interpreters and other written languages. Interested in these services? Call the Member Services number on your ID card for help (TTY/TDD: 711). If you think we failed to offer these services or discriminated based on race, color, national origin, age, disability, or sex, you can file a complaint, also known as a grievance. You can file a complaint with our That's why we follow federal civil rights laws in our health programs and activities. We don't discriminate, exclude people, or treat them differently on the basis of race, color, national Compliance Coordinator in writing to Compliance Coordinator, P.O. Box 27401, Mail Drop VA2002-N160, Richmond, VA 23279. Or you can file a complaint with the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office for Civil Rights at 200 Independence Avenue, SW; Room 509F, HHH Building; Washington, D.C. 20201 or by calling 1-800-368-1019 (TDD: 1-800-537-7697) or online at https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/portal/lobby.jsf. Complaint forms are available at http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/office/file/index.html.

*For more information about limitations and exceptions, see **plan** or policy document at https://eoc.bcbsga.com/eocdps/aso

GA/L/A/AFLAC CORPORATION:-PPO/NA/NA/01-17

About This Guide 2018 Benefits Highlights How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections How to Apply for Aflac Coverage **HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS Prescription Drug Benefits** Vision Plan **ADDITIONAL BENEFITS Employee Assistance Program** Flexible Spending **Group Term Life** Accidental Death and Dismemberment Short- and Long-Term Disability 401(k) Plan **Managing Your Retirement**

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

Glossary

Quick Reference

GLOSSARY

annual enrollment – a period specified by Aflac during which you may change the plan options and benefits in which you are enrolled, as long as any change is consistent with plan eligibility rules and federal regulations.

catch-up contributions – additional 401(k) contributions that people age 50 or older can make after reaching the federal limit on annual 401(k) contributions. Federal law permits catch-up contributions to encourage people nearing retirement to expand their retirement savings.

copay or copayment – a fixed-dollar amount that you pay each time you receive specified health care services or prescription drugs.

covered service or covered expense – a service or supply, or a charge for a service or supply, that is eligible for payment under a plan.

coinsurance – the percentage of the cost that you or the plan pays for a covered medical expense after you have met your annual deductible.

deductible – the amount of covered expenses that you are responsible to pay each calendar year before the plan starts paying.

domestic partner – your same-gender or opposite-gender domestic partner with whom you have registered under a domestic partnership law. Registration may be in any jurisdiction that legally allows domestic partnerships. You must provide documentation of the registration or same-sex marriage to the Benefits Department. Employees seeking coverage for a domestic partner cannot be legally married.

eligible dependents – your lawful spouse, your registered domestic partner and your child(ren) as defined under each plan. See the specific plan sections of this guide for details.

explanation of benefits or EOB – a statement from your health plan that explains the benefit calculation and payment of medical services. An explanation of benefits lists charges submitted, amount allowed, amount paid by the plan and any balance owed by the patient.

Employee Retirement Income Security Act – known more commonly as ERISA, enacted in 1974 to protect the interests of employee benefits plan participants and their beneficiaries. ERISA requires disclosure of financial and other plan information to participants, sets standards of conduct for plan fiduciaries, and provides for appropriate remedies and access to the federal courts.

flexible spending account – an employee benefits program that allows you to set aside untaxed money from your pay and reimburse yourself for eligible health care and dependent "day care" expenses. This allows you to spend the dollars that you otherwise would have paid in income taxes. The accounts are separate bookkeeping accounts.

formulary – a drug list used as a guide to determine the amount of your copay for each prescription medication that you purchase. Drugs listed in the formulary are typically available to you at a lower copay than those that are not listed. A formulary may also be called a preferred drug list.

generic drugs – prescription drugs that are chemically equivalent to brand-name products and dispensed under their generic chemical names, usually at a lower cost.

HMO or Health Maintenance Organization – a health care delivery system that typically uses contracted primary care physicians to coordinate all health care for enrolled participants. An HMO coordinates your care and refers you to specialists and hospitals. Covered services are usually paid in full after you pay any required copay. No claim forms are required.

in-network – a group of medical, dental or vision care providers who are members of a service administrator's network. The service administrator has a pricing arrangement with the group that helps to hold down the cost of the services received.

inpatient – treatment in a hospital or facility for which a room and board charge is made.

medically necessary or medical necessity – a health care service or treatment that's generally accepted in medical practice as needed for the diagnosis or treatment of a patient's condition and that can't be omitted without harming the patient (as judged against generally accepted standards of medical practice). Medical necessity is defined under the terms of the Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan.

Medicare – health insurance benefits provided under Title XVIII of the Social Security Act of 1965 (Federal Health Insurance for the Aged Act), as presently constituted or as amended.

medical emergency – a sudden, serious, unexpected and acute onset of an illness or injury after which a delay in treatment could cause irreversible deterioration resulting in a threat to the patient's life or a body part, or result in an organ not returning to full, normal function.

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

network – a group of providers of medical, dental or vision services and supplies approved by the service administrator.

out-of-network – a non-network provider who doesn't have a pricing or service arrangement with the medical, dental or vision service administrator.

out-of-pocket maximum – the amount of eligible out-of-network expenses you would pay in a calendar year before the plan begins to pay 100 percent. Your deductibles and copays don't count toward this maximum.

outpatient – services or supplies a person receives while not an inpatient.

Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act – enacted in 2010, the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (or the Affordable Care Act), commonly called health care reform.

participant – any enrolled person eligible for benefits under the plan, including employees, their dependents, COBRA beneficiaries and retirees.

physically or mentally handicapped – inability of a person to be self-sufficient as the result of a condition such as a mental disability, cerebral palsy, epilepsy or another neurological disorder that has been diagnosed by a physician as a permanent and continuing condition.

PPO or Preferred Provider Organization – a health or dental plan that offers in-network and out-of-network benefit levels. To receive the highest level of benefits, you must choose an in-network provider or an in-network facility.

pre-authorization/prior notification requirements – a review by the service administrator of planned treatment to advise you of the services or expenses covered. Before you receive certain medical treatments or are admitted to a hospital, you must request that your doctor or other provider submit details about your condition and the proposed treatment or the plan reduces the amount it will pay for the covered services or expenses. For further information, refer to the Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan SPD.

reasonable and customary charge or usual and

customary charge – commonly referred to as R&C or U&C, a charge within the range of the charges most frequently made in the same or similar medical service area for the service or procedure as billed by other physicians or practitioners. R&C and U&C charges don't apply to providers participating in the network.

Roth contributions – 401(k) contributions that you may make from your after-tax pay. Roth contributions and any related earnings generally may be distributed to you tax-free at retirement or any other distributable event, if the Roth contributions have been held by the plan for at least five years. Roth contributions are included in any plan limits, such as the overall regulatory contribution limit and the catch-up contribution limit. Roth contributions to a 401(k) plan should not be confused with Roth IRAs.

self-funded – an arrangement in which an employer provides health or disability benefits to employees by assuming the direct risk for payment of their benefits claims. The medical and dental benefit options under the Aflac Employee Health and Welfare Benefits Plan are self-funded.

spouse – the employee's legal spouse or registered domestic partner for which proof of marriage or the registration of a domestic partnership has been provided.

summary plan description – a detailed summary that describes a plan's provisions.

tier 3, nonformulary or nonpreferred prescription drugs – brand-name drugs manufactured by more than one company and for which no special pricing has been negotiated. Your purchase of these prescription drugs usually requires a higher copay from you.

urgent care facility – a public or private facility licensed and operated according to applicable state law, at which ambulatory patients can receive immediate, nonemergency care for mild to moderate injuries and/or illnesses without scheduling appointments.

vesting – the years of Aflac service it takes to gain 100 percent ownership of Aflac's contributions to your 401(k) savings plan account or your accrued benefits in the pension plan.

The definitions listed here are basic terms and are for informational purposes only. Please refer to the SPDs at **my.Aflac.com > Employee Services > Benefits (** for each of the plans in which you are enrolled for a detailed listing of the plan's official definitions.

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND
WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

QUICK REFERENCE

Aflac Benefits Department

Human Resources

706-317-0770

401(k) Plan

T. Rowe Price

800-922-9945

rps.troweprice.com (

Accidental Death & Dismemberment

Insurance Plan

Reliance Standard

800-351-7500

Aflac/Aflac Group Plans

Aflac Policies and Services

800-992-3522

aflac.com (\$

Aflac Group Customer Service

800-433-3036

caicworksite.com (

Credit Union

Aflac Credit Union

706-596-3239

aflacfcu.net (

Dental Plan

Ameritas Group

800-487-5553

ameritas.com (

Also use the number for replacement cards.

Disability: Short- and Long-Term

Reliance Standard

877-202-0055

matrixabsence.com (

Employee Assistance Program

Morneau Shepell

800-272-2727

workhealthlife.com/us (

Family and Medical Leave

Matrix Absence Management

877-202-0055

matrixabsence.com (

Flexible Spending Accounts

WageWorks

877-924-3967

wageworks.com (

Health Plan

Anthem PPO

888-893-6366

anthem.com (

Life Insurance Plan

Reliance Standard

800-351-7500

reliancestandard.com (

Pension Plan

Milliman, Inc.

866-767-1212

millimanbenefits.com (+

Prescription Drug Plan

Aflac Health Plan

CVS/Caremark

866-818-6911

caremark.com (

Specialty Rx

800-387-2573

Mail Order

800-875-0867

Prior Authorization (Physician)

800-294-5979

Stock Options

Aflac Stock Option Administration

706-596-3562

Stock Purchase Plan

Aflac Shareholder Services

706-596-3581

Vision Plan

VSP

800-877-7195

vsp.com 🤃

2018 BENEFITS GUIDE

About This Guide

When to Enroll

2018 Benefits Highlights

How to Make Your 2018 Benefits Elections

How to Apply for Aflac Coverage

HEALTH AND WELLNESS PLANS

Health Plan and Prescription Drug Benefits

Dental Plan Options

Vision Plan

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program

Flexible Spending

Group Term Life

Accidental Death and Dismemberment

Short- and Long-Term Disability

401(k) Plan

Managing Your Retirement

Salary Redirection

REFERENCE

Appendix and Legal Notices

Summary of Benefits

